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o - 'I‘he Deputy Sherirf who transported_ S
from Evansville, Indiana, to Indianapolis, In gna, on June 2 Lt
1962, addesed the FBI she told him of meeting two men 4in’ e Ne

"Evansville, Jndiana, in a bar wqp 1nformed her they hfd escaped
from Alcatraz Penitentiary.‘ , yi . :

_, g

At the beginning of this 1nterv1ew,
... was asked whether she had observed photographs of the. Alcatraz
escapees or read or heard about the escape through news media
and she replied she had not.

related she andH

were drinking at the Rub Bar in Evansville,’
. Indiana, . on the evening of June 27, 1962, between 5:30 and . ...
.6:00 PM and became acquainted with two men in the next booth,

who were .poorly dressed in overall pants, old Bhirts and BhOGS.g
She further des¢ribed these men as follows: T -

UNSUB Number 1

Name Unknown

Age Approximately 38

Race ) White.

Sex ~ Male _
.. .. Height . - . &' - o
. Welght s - 15011 pounds W oL B
,° ' Hair-. . SRR Ligh brown, sandy Foo s

ST LT o ‘U\lr;-uyyl: ua.ul.‘:‘l.ib; R
"Eyes - . Not recalled . L
Clothing .. . .;. Overall pants, sports. type ‘
shirt, old shoes (no wallet
- or identification papers)
35
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4' “ a_;i ] Heishtw - ‘ C LI ‘_:51611 NP
~ Welght - .. . . 1u0-150 pounda

o - Haif ' . Cosl black, iong, =~ -
o L 1,#; R : : combed straight back
U TR AL S. Eyea ., .7 Nok:;recalled -z - R
: oo & CIOthing . I Overa11~§ants, Sport type
P , i : .. shirt, old shees (ndo wallet
s - 2o e - .7 or identification_pa&pers)
- ) Characteristics . ° 'Pale appearance,. unshaven. br7¢;{

- vised Unsub Number 2 bought Beers for 510
her and paying for same with several bills

from a roll ol money, and thereaiter, all went to the V. and P,
Tavern, Vine and Pennsylvania, Evansville, Indiana, then later. they

k's Bar. 8he stated -both men asked her and = -
if they could get ldentlification cards or papera
for them. She asked why, and they sald they did not have any

.such cards or papers.or wallets, She stated she asked why, and® I

- the men told her they had escaped from a penitentiary and were-;;
running away. She stated she asked where they escaped from, -
belng skeptical of their story, and they told her they had
escaped from Alcatraz,

She stated they advised her three had escaped but
one did not make it. She stated they told her anyone could
escape from Alcatraz provided he could swim, She stated she had
no idea where Alcatraz was located, and the men told her of swimming
L. 8 ”b;g river" after their .escape. She stated these men told her '
2™ they came to Evhnaville, Indiana, on, Hednesdayl,gnne 27, 1962,
e by ‘bus. Coe . . ¢

) ' ‘ "i A - j,'—‘_-.:_._j_‘".ti
' —Btated “these men ns d 11'_ 'ahg k_ngwf i_m@pe__ AL

S y
- R T .to U
as away
from tne house, where these men cleaned up. ne scated during

[
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A thea... R Pyt a——;ue\ B ?"‘ wRag T v.—u:‘.'-m.,.«' i 3 T -"i"'--

-
1
o

' . Unsub-mnnber 1. allo ‘sbawe

' _his baak which looked to her like: ‘he had ‘been ‘hit se :

¢ with'a whip. - she stated heé $old heér-he. had been: ‘head:en
 prison which left the marks on’ hia back;: She 3%%*’&;23.-u_q
‘'gshe began to believe thelr story of being escapees [rom pr.ts_ \
~and made up her mind gshe would have nothing more. $o.do with -

"’ab oy L . 1(' R P(-., V-

‘ }* She stated ‘these ﬁen teld hé§ the only ”ticles of - :
clothing they had between ghem when they eacapgd' were. one pa.ir
of Bhoes and one pair of shorts, ' i . o . -

*

) atated she informed them, ehe had to 70
appear in court tne nex:t morning in Evansville, and tiie men tried
to talk ner outb of appearing in court. Sie stated they triled to

“‘talk her into accompanying them. -She stated they wentioned -
they intended to go te Mount Vernon, Indiana, .'¢o:look around s
and if they "did not make out there," they 1ntended to go over
into Illinois. ‘*; : ; 5y L IR

?_oom at the Vendome Hotel in Evansville, Indiana, for the
evening (Wednesday, June 27, 1962). 8he stated in vlew of the
fact she ha the next day, she did not go to the

_hotel with and these men. o
Y, ! !’, R

- | : Bhe stated she has not seen her friend,

. at her recm m’er —
e At this point in the interview, photogaphs of.'
CLABENCE ANGLIN, WF Number 305, JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN, "WF Number 306

qr these m - sincedO 030 . PM -on Wegnesdp :
862, She! atated had some;€idthing a.:;d a. -
: combinatidn pockeginlre {(w ' "soon, _and otherfgadgetsj f’

-
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f—*“'!md the otograph of ‘FRANK LER
- person 4{: rererrqd to: asn,]lnaub xuuber -
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‘ ‘l\o tonwh; iuou’tto- ot-wu obﬂhd by
obmntm only:

Age ‘ 38 -
.i‘.t . .'.. . s T ..
VWeight 165
Bir Dark brewn
PR, "“ m e e s
: Charssteristios - Good sppearesce, .
. good muty.
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tely a Chmlor otr. 1962 nnm- nunlo L
‘atopped, a§ that ltation ) F Ty VRS

”sud thore wereé three white ulos ih this bar, o
all wearing blue dungarees, two with white lhlhirts and T
“one with a blue and white sport shirt, R

it 2
PPk A .- .5... 1oLl o

He said they asked to have the water and oil checked and

upon leaving had to start the car from under the hood.

He added that he had read an article and seen photographs
of men who had reoontly eacaped from Alcatrasz and the two

ey puipp.. hra ey g * e L K FF ) 307 k. & o\ ey |

men ltl DHE LU iﬂib I'Bl_DJ.BGI o WiLLLAF ANGE.N and
CLARENCE ANGLIN. He ptated that only the driver got out -
of the car; however, he did not appear to be 5110" in height .
and he estimated his age té be 25 - 35 years., He sald that
he did not get a good look at the man in the rear seat. He
sald he was not sure but believed they 1nd1clted they were
going to Michigan City, Indiana,

Photographs of subjects were displayed to-

without effecting any identification.

Il




license plate was Pro S
1 who drives am early 1950 twe-deer, groem =l
visited him for about two weeks recently
ne 22, 1962, supposedly fo ording
address ..

el DL e B
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_talking about the eacapees from Alcatras, but did mot rmu.
) thc mbj.ctl vith lo‘ltivg rmltl.) -

i
vlon“onootth
xod M@ttht;ﬂrouﬂ

adv that he was in
] ar, 705 North treet on the evening of

" Jume 19, mz, who did mot roeln ERk1ing axy phone eplls.
Ne stated he was pretty drunk at the time and may have been -

anything specific im this regard, HNe v:lcnl photognphs ot

g

LY

. - ——r® IR T
Oa Juo 80, 1’63, the !ollﬂiu pervons at the ~ = [ 1
Shamrock Bar were showa photos of the subjest with megative ce

results, . .. . e
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The follo \'s on was conducted by
v D

AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

anaswered the phone, the Aividual o
advised that he-was~JOHN A\ N
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telephone calls be

All three of the above individuals advised that they
would Immedlately contact this office should any further word
be recelved regarding the above incident. .

wing investigation was conducted by -
s« N . b1¢

AT ALCATRAZ, CALIFORNIA *

On June 18, 1962, Warden OLIN G. BLACKWELL, United
States Penitentiary, Alcatraz, Californla, made avallable a
postcard postmarked at San Francisco, June 16, 1962, 8:30 p.m.,
addressed to "Warden, Alcatraz Prison, Alcatraz Island,

—

- 96 -
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i i6-2887 m(__

"San Franclsco Bay, California." e card contalned the
following Information:

"Ha Ha we made 1t.

" /s /FRANK
JOHN
CLARENCE"

This card was received by Warden BLACKWELL on June 18,
1962. He pointed out that this 1s probably a "phony" since all
prisoners have their mail addressed to Box 1476, Alcatraz,
California, and this address 1s indelibly stamped in their mind.

San Francisco communication to the Director dated
June 18, 1962, forwarded this cormunication for handwriting
comparisons with the Escapees. A communicatlon recelved from
the Bureau dated June 21, 1962, advised that the handwrlting on
the postcard was not written by CLARENCE ANGLIN.

The signatures of JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN and FRANK LEE
MORRIS, as listed on the fingerprint cards maintained in the
Identification Division, Washington, D. C., were not sufficlently
comparable writings to permit a detailed comparison with the
printings on the postecard; however, nothing of particular
slgnificance was noted during the comparison of the writings
on the posteard with the fingerprint signatures of JOHN ANGLIN
and FRANK LEE MORRIS. *;741_

I |- The following investigati

AT ALCATRAZ, CALIFORNIA

- wrm e wmdo e Y N
1 Wao ma.de b Sﬂw

on June 13, 1962, Assoclate Warden ARTHUR M. DOLLISON,
United States Penitentlary, Alcatraz, advised that at 3:35 p.m.
that date he had received a long distance telephone call, reported-

ly from Atlanta, Georgla, whereln the caller jdentified himself
as FRANK MORRIS.

+ awasta e 2 g P

DOLLISON stated the caller tried to call collect and
when the call was not accepted by Alcatraz, the caller then
paid for the call.

- 97 =
16
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5

“-issﬂg ya

DOLLISON advised that the caller began hls conversa-
tion with something to the effect that "I guess you're glad to
know I'm alive." DOLLISON inquired as to how the escape was
made. The caller replied that a driftwood raft was constructed.
DOLLISON asked where the Escapees had landed, and the caller in-
quired as to the reason for the Warden's questlion. The caller
then replied that they had landed over where the boats come in.
DOLLISON stated that the caller was vague and indefinite as to
where the landing had allegedly occurred.

DOLLISON volunteered that he had talked on more than
one occasion to FRANK MORRIS, He said MORRIS was a quiet
individual who did very little talking. DOLLISON advised that
1t was his opinion the caller's volce was not that of MORRIS.

This Information was immediately relayed to the Atlanta
Office for identification of the caller.

investigation was conducted by
A > 1L~

AT ALCATRAZ, CALIFORNIA

On June 26, 1962, Warden OLIN G. BLACKWELL, United W) L\
States Penitentlary, Alcatraz, made avallable an al
dated June O which he had recelyed om

ST a BT A -
She sald that a man who c¢lalmed to have escaped from
Alcatraz tied her up and held her captive all night on June 18,

1962, Thereafter, this individual took her gold watchcase, her
12-14 point diamond ring, and $75.00 in cash. This individual
reRgptedly tgld her that the Catholle Chaplaln at Alcatraz was Ley»

aqnd also that if he 1s caught, he would get 120 ¢ ™
days on number one diet and five years extra time. Wl
8ald she was able to untie herself after her captor e .

and as far as she knows, he has not been found by the police.,

———

Warden BLACKWELL recalls that a
Chaplain at the United States Penltentlary, Iewlsburg, Pennsyl-
vania, but had not been in such a capaclty at Alcatraz. In the

was Y [

v T TP .
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&

W’{ ble-

past, BLACKWELL said that the number one diet had been used in
the Federal Prilson System, but 1t had not been used for several
years.

The above 1info was dlspatched to the Omaha
office for interview of \m -D :

T T A A |

-99 - )



)

.‘ ‘\w‘ ) |

oM 76-14ki
--288L
514—

}. .

&y VA

The following investication was conducted by SAs_
and '

K
510

On June 27, 1962, met SAs 'and q
at her door with a loaded sho She furnlished a story &

variance with the story sh2 furnisghed to the Warden and the
local Sheriffts Office., Her descriptlion of the lntruder was
gt great variance wlith subjects' and when shown photographs
of subjects with many others, she advised the intruder was
definitely not one of the subjects.

100
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i iG-iBB‘T 14~
/A
ollowing investigation was conducted by
SA ‘lllllliii'illll.#

AT ALCATRAZ, CALIFORNIA k¢,

United States Penltentlary, Alcatiraz,
was ente e

s absence between the hours of 11:00
a.m. and 1: 00 p.m. through a partially opened rear kitchen window.
The only thing found missing from the house was a quantity of
small change from a glass piggy bank in one of the bedrooms,
although some of the change was left in the piggy bank, which

has a screw top. No food, c¢lothing or other articles which

would be considered useful to the Escapees was noted missing by
the householders.

This home borders on a large busy playground utilized
by the children of employees living on Alcatraz. The backyard,
where the window 1s located, 1s not visible from any other
spot on the 1sland. From the evidence availalbe, entrance to
the house was made through the window. The piggy bank is made
in the shape of an animal of clear glass wlth a corrugated or
1lined surface simulating hair, which prevents recognition and
the obtaining of good latent prints., There were latent prints
noticed on the window; however, they were very streaked as
though the hands had slid over the glass when manipulating the
window. There were some possible finger impressions on the
wooden window sill. From the size of the prints noted, they
appeared to be those of Juvenlles.

1ifts were made of the prints where possible and the
section of the window 8ill was removed. The aforementioned
material was sent to the Identification Division, Latent Finger-

ggégt Section, by San Francisco communicatlon dated June 22,

By communication dated June 27, 1962, from the FBI
Identification Division, information was received that the latent
fingerprints consisting of 1ifts, as well as an examination of
the portion of the window s1ll for latents, had been conducted,
and 1t was determined that none of the prints were of any value.

- 101% -
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| FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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447 ATLANTA SAN FRANCISCO | 7/26/62 6/15 - 7/18/62
TITLEOF C;ASEE% e I REPORT MADE BY 5-7‘
Chrcos . EFP ~ CONSPIRACY B
§el-6 —
a h?f
REFERENCE: San Francisco airtel to Director, 2/9/62,
Knoxville airtel to Atlanta, 7/17/62.
- P - ' ;
LEAD:
ATLANTA

AT AIBANY, BLAKELY, AND DONALSONVILLE, GEORGIA

Will maintain contact with relatives and acquaintances
for information relating to ANGLIN brothers.

(COVER PAGE)
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- UNI rED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JuL-rlce '
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
P LT g P R
$"Rapont oh i"-sa!l'!'llllllllll'llll. :nuu ATLANTA ‘
RN YN ' .- R L . N
. .r-'l LAgIe: L '/ ‘U/U: B - t‘-‘_l ‘ 3 e " i - %, L St
. "Field Oftice File Nos - 76..22!;6 S " Bwen File Nos 76-26295 R
. ) . s 5 L ot - . ’ . ‘. .
Tee . ALCOS RIS

FRANK LEE IORRIS
JOHN I’ILLIAII ARGLIN etnl

Characten fEscarED FEDERAL rnxsmmn - CONSPIRACY

l-,‘lL

Synopsin Following relatives of ANGLIN brothers residing ‘S’t)

contacted with negative results,

ent officials Decatur County, Seminole
State Patrol, Donalsonville_ Ga_.

=
- e f W N 2 e

Donalsonvilie, - Ga. alerted.
residing Donalsonville, denies

during past ten years.
who reported to Knoxville £
picked up by person resembling FRANK LEE MORRIS,
interviewed at Atlanta, GElg unable to furnish
detailed description of suspect or automoblle 5

suspect driving. Could make no définite 1dent1f1cation ,
from photographs, .

This document contains neither recommendations mor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
ita contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency. o s E
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AT 76-22&6

AT BLAKELY, gpoRGTA | T v . L © S

R : ' N uL*
i '-Pm cm,,,
Blakely, was aler o' the ugitive status of JOHN andq -lt,:

CLARENCE ANGLIN,

Py -~ 8 Poat‘ﬂfrice, :' ' -j;ff,
Colquitt, G had formerly . L
nowevér, he moved e

Bome years ago, an _ he was now 1ocated.

The below listed relatives of the ANGLIN brothers
were contacted, and they were aware that they had escaped from
prison. They all stated that they had not seen the brothers
for some years, They further stated they would advise the
Federal Bureau of Investigation if they received any 1nformation. :
They were all advised of the Harboring Statute:. - o

e ————
_

It 15 noted that DENNIS LOVB died two years aso._ff

lowing’ investi ation was condueted by &1L
on June 18, 1l 2.‘ .

AT ALBANYLfeEORGIA
,1.10

A he —

SA

513




hopoven; he hll beén 1nksibany quite t’reu yeafs ‘and he has

not seen them for about fifteen years, ‘He atated that 2f he

- recelved any information whatsoever of their location, he would:
"'notify the FBI 1mmediately. He was adviaed or the Harboring

'Statute
:g - : . B
)
TN - -
% ' 3 . 5 ™
' ,,f -~ f .
: ' .
. ! -
. T W N
) il e ' .
nd -

e ;"
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G e rollowing :lnvestigation was oon&ucted by TR
- snlll'..'iii"l'll' . T

"% on June 15 and 16 1962 ‘the r011ow1ng law , o
_‘.-enrorcement officers were a.lerted concernins CLARENCE - ' L7 Q

Wi

' ANGLIN, JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN and FRANK

MORRIS :
‘Bainbridge, Georgla

Georgla.
I!&M !eorg!a Il- —
m Superior Court or Sem:l.nole
County, nalsonv Georgia
F Georgia State Patrol, Donalson-
ville, Georgla i
” Georgla Bureau of Investigatlon,
nalsonville, Georgia

-

P K11 troopers assisned to ‘the Georsia State Patrol ‘...

at Donalaonville were alerted conceming the above Bub;]ects .b.’ ‘_




£F AR PRI,
a- B c-_,‘*

: P
e Pederal Har oring Statute and promised fu11 cooperation
should he receive information concerning the subjects.

of the Federal Harboring Statute and promised full cdperation
should he receive any 1nformation concerning the subject.

*
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ga, -
Tennessee, that while en route from chattanooga, Tennessee, T
- to Atlanta, he had been picked up ay an individual driving -
'+ an old 19511 or 1955 Ford automobille, other descrg.ption not
recalled no 11cense number noted, - .- o w8 sl

Tt Se R LT .ﬁ_.,-,.

— -

o - 18, 1904—“_3 interyiewed by‘SA : T
,mr the Atlanta Division.htated . R
' at he was iking several weeks ago, ot recalled, R

from Chattanooga to Atlanta, and was plcked up at the corner
of East Lake and Ponce De Ieon Avenues in Atlanta by an
individual whom he thought resembled one of the Alcatraz
escapees. He stated he rode with this individual only a
short time, and got out of the car where U. S. Highways 78

‘and 278 div“st East of Avondale Estates on the outskir:ts )

of Atlanta. sald he was picked up about 11:00 or 12:00

p.m., but could not recall the date. He said severa1 days .

.thereafter he saw a photograph of the three escapees in a "

~magazine, and felt that one of them resembled the individual *
who had glven him a ride. Photographs of the escape ere
mingled with photographs of other individuals, anda was
unable to make any positive identifiction.

Pstated that he did not recall any distin-
guishing marks, scars, tattoos, or other identifying data.

hel conducted in
Treport. . . :

No further investigation
. the Atlanta Div%s_ion in regpect to

L

+
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2
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Belmont — ——
Mohr

Callahaf
Contad
DeLloach
Evans

Mclone
Rosen

Sullivan
Tavel

Trotter
Tele. Room

Holmes
Gandy

1 « San Fraacisco (76-3387)

1l - Administrative Division
1 - Training and Inspection

MAIL ROOM TELETYPEF{E?}; .

Bureau oepy corrested.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

orrFex OPFIcK oF Omrem ) T WVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
TANPA S8AX FRANCISCO \@ 9 63 ¢/12 - 7/12/63

tu:cwcuu: N | meroRvidios ey T TYeaD WY
B o e O | l—1c (8

YF #307, 10 #3584 - nyxﬁ »
WILLIAM ANGLIN

JOHN
WF #308, 10 #3583 - !'UGI'.I.‘ EFP - CONBPIRACY l
CLABENCI ANGLIN, aksa 7
Carl ¥William Niller (h-ﬁ pa ,
08 = FUGITIVE; 1/ : 7~ .
t i, 2

ller, as

The titl been marked changed toé
's alias, Carl ¥Will
o1 Tampa, Florida files.

REFERENCE: 8

ummary report by SA—'
6/19/62.
Tampa airtel to San

-P =

TO SAN FRANCISCO

(ﬁosed to San Francisco are two stop cards,

ot the addition of nb:j &
eveloped by revi

Is'IL

t Sam Francisco,

AN

at SBan Francisco, 6/20/63.
sco, 7/13/62 (10).

% T SPECIAL ASENT
”H%i )~ Burean (76-26295)
, ( ~ Atlanta (76-32246)(Info)

1 = Detroit (Info)
1 - Mobile (76-848)(Info)

1 = Jacksonville (76-604)(Inf
1 « New Orleans (76-2436)(3nf

1 =~ Savannah (76-~1272) (Info)
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TP 78-276

- LEADS:
Information copies have been designated for Atlanta,
Detroit, Jacksonville, Nobile, New Orleans and Savannah -
Divigiona as relatives of subjects of this investigation re-~ -
side in those divisions, Five copies of this report were de-
signated for San Francisco and Tampa for possible use by those
offices in the setting out of future leads.

mi ﬂD‘l‘ “I}IU'I‘

FYor the information of the Bureau and the Office of
. Origin, the following Tampa leads are presently being covered:

AT MINS, FLORIDA v,
k1D

AT AUBURNDALE, FLORIDA | WC

1 possible !!omtion

Fe orpine the current name
and '

3
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TP 76-278

<

AT WINTER HAVEN, FLORIDA

During the uarch i.ncidonta.l to tho u'rut of
.Tl’”i:roi: erg k i puL.

il ~1

a -
m_

Contactq or obtain his current location

and from him obtain any tion in his possession regard-

1n§1the ARGLIX brothers ot possible interest to this investi-
gation,

AT NOKOMIS, FLORIDA
_ During Cincinnsti FBI's search incidential to the ., »

arvact ¢ ABGLIE broij 1958, t} o and address,Q’ e
was found,

Attempt to identify, locate and interview this
individual for any possible information of value to this
fugitive investigation,

AT RUSKIN, FLORIDA
(1) Will, At Ruskin Tomato Growers. In Route 41.

attempt to verify the employment by that company of subject
JOHN WILLIAN ANGLIX in 1956 and obtain any information con-
tained in the records of possible value to this investigationm.

512

D g sources, ii possible, ihe curreni locationm O0x :
Mlo leads can be set forth for his interview, L
' he = e Lb74-

J. C. BISHOP, believed drowned two years ago,
& former acqua of subject CLARENCE ANGLIN. Will
determine from hether BISHOP is alive and the

- -
COVER PAGE




TP 7¢-476
b7 4.

These two men _m"ro utm:l.md
during imvestigation to locate C LIK iz 8/87 at
which time thevy ware in the County Jail, Traverse City,

: ' 8 B
S - i . Vil iy
‘Ii i“l maintain contact ':lth

AT TANMPA, FLORIDA
(1) Will contact the operators of Avery's Used Cau.

3508 Florida Avenue, for all possible information concerning

e —— - e - - Wmwas wWeasw wa s

subjects of this 1nvut:l.nt:l.on (noted duri.ng & search Ug
Cincinnati FBI following arrest of ANGLIN brothers in 1958
evidence was found that CLARENCE ANGLIN as CARL WILLIAM
MILLER, 106810 Kebraska Ave., Tampa, chased & 1956 Pontiac
from this agency 1/18/58 for $1, 5153“

location ©f his former assoc
who was also ncqus.tntmc ot

conces :l.d:ntitie_i) ,L1 D

nd advis t _
escape 0f the ANGLIN brothers. The above-~listed
were familiar with Wh and know the ANG
brothers by sight. advised that anv informatien
elved by herself or

through their source octs wou e
iately furnished to the FBI.

Iero re-contacted s
n 6/18 ’ a.t wh thoy had no additional i
into . o

COVER PAGE

SAs
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“

ing
that she 4 left Buskin for the north to pi
nown his address, he said that

whose loca

3, 19613, also advised regard-
friend o ec WILLIAM ANGLIN,

Ruskin, acquai
b 1}

(LI

drowned two years ago and has not been in Ruskin
for three or four years.

' ou e & good source of

advised as follows: ] -

W retired several years ago, is an

elderly ’ ctive, and resides %ry outside
in

of Ruskin, In view of the fact that does not
operate the General Store and lives ry in retire-
ment, no effort will be made to coatact her for 1n:!ora_at:lon

in this investigation,

COVER PAGE



Although the immediate family of the ANGL

hers

) -

close group, it was moted:
sgiding in Ruskin, Florida, APpar=~
relationship with the family of
——

Il!!.ll!!llii!l!‘lrple
advis » father and mother d no
&llow her an er

brother to talk to ALFRED, CLARENCE or
JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN because they had gotten into so much
trouble, ve appears to be the

contacted as set 1o e detalls o 8 report, at
which time he advised he will immediately notify the Tampa
Division if any word or rumor is received by family members
regarding the escapees. He advised that to date, ne

ward
has been received by the family and the Ianily does not
know wvhether the boys are dead or alive.

<4y
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‘ m whoge interview was set forth in
“the detalils o port, is obviouidly is mmch concerned
for the ANGLIN brothers as is their immediste family. She
appears to have little use for CLARENCE ARGLIN, but cannot
conceal her feelings for JOHN WILLIAM ARGLIN and she

apparently does not want to accept the possibility that
the boys nicht have perished in their attempt to escape

A'lnni-”o, T dhdea mamwasnd dd maa mabad 2had afioc ool

h his vite 1or over nn'hour—betore cllling the FBI, and
it is suggested that she might possibly have convinced him
that he might have seen the ANGLIN brothers,

Inmediate re~contacts with all available relativen,
asgociates and sources developed no additional information
to substantiate the poss

GLIN brothers
were the men observed by :

Luter,“udvised she was convinced
X%gﬁ};p her husban were not CLARENCE and JOHN WILLIAM

Information developed identifying relatives of -
subjects resliding or traveling in other Divisions has heen

funrnichad hy +.1A+vpn or airtel to thoge divisicons and

the office of origin, and this 1n£or-ntion is not being
repeated in this report. .

All leads developed for other divisions during
Tampa's investigation were set forth by airtel or teletype.

- G -
COVER PAGE
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FD-204 § ov. 3389 , .
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

L§7¢L.
:::’“' 3A'IIIIII.I|I||III.. Ofles Tampa
! July &0, 1882 =
7 =
Field Offles Plie 1s 76-376 Buresw Pile 11 763268295
Tile: ﬂrmmmms,wno'z, IO #3584 = ‘\'.,\;-.;;‘
JOEN WILLIAN ANGLIN, WF #306, 10 #3583 - % " \37Z.
CLARENCE AN §F #3058 O #3ES R
Chorasten ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISORER — CONBPIRACY
| | S
Synopele Results of contacts with relati
ANGLIN, JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN and who
reside in the Tampa Division reported. in-
tances and LAREN:
w0
No inTormation developed indicating any relative
or acquaintance had any information subjects planning
escape or have any information as to the whereabouts
ORRIS or CLARENCE and JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN, SUBJECTS
AT LARGE ARE ALL CONVICTED BANK ROBBERS AND SHOULD BE
r i . A oY r ' . r, - e é - .
- p -
1S:

This report contains the results of a joint 1nvestigation' _
conducted by Special Agents listed beélow: T ‘
& Pauy

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It in the propetty of the FBI and Is loaned to
Your agency; it and its conients are not to be distributed outside your agency.

AN
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All relatives of subjects contacted as set forth ia
thig report, advised that they had no knowledge that subjects
were plaaning an escape from Alcatraz and had no knowledge
concerning the actusl escape or attempted escape and their
knowledge was limited to the information they obtained from
Rewspapers and television,

The ANGLIN brothers’ immediate family all expressed
the hope that they will be found alive and well, but if alive,
they prefer their immediate apprehension by the FBI before the
ARGLIK brothers commit serious crimes or are killed in their
efforts to avoid apprehension. The family advises that CLARENCE
and JOHN WILLIAN ANGLIN were closer to their brother, ALFRED RAY
ARGLIN, who is now serving a sentence at the U, 5. prison at
Atlanta, Georgia than with any other member of the family. It

was noted during this investigation that the majority of the
menbhers of the ANGLIN family work as fruit pickers and they

often travel to other parts of the United States to pick fruit
during the harvest seasons.

Relatives contacted wexre furnished with the telephone
number of the FBI Office at Tampa, Florida. All appeared co-
operative and all expressed their desire to cooperate with the
FBI and advised they would notify the Tampa Division immediately
if they receive any information of any nature concerning the
escapees.

Al)l relatives contacted were advised of the provisions
of the Federal Harboring Statute.

All acquaintances and employers contacted, as set
forth in this report, expressed their willingness to cooperate
with the FBI in the apprehension of fugitive subjects, should

it be hey survived their escape Irom Alcatraz, t: lﬁ—
except as set forth in the report of his -1
interview,

All acquaintances and employers contacted were ad-
vised of the provisions of the Federal Harboring Statute.

1
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T™P 76-376
RELATIVES
Relatives of CLARENCE and JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN: b74
PARENTS

Contacted: June 12, 1963 by
June 13, 1963 by
June 15, 1962 by
June 16, 1962 by SAsg

BROTHERS ; ALFRED RAY ANGLIN (divorced), born October 13,
1928 at Colquitt, Georgia. Presently im-
carcerated U. 8. Prigon, Atlanta, Georgia.

Contacted: June 12, 1962 by SAs

July 3, 1962 by SAs




Contacted:

Contacted:

Contacted:

—

Contacted:

and July 11, 1982

June 16, 1962 by S

July 3, 1962 by S

S5ttt e — )
June 12, 1962 by SAs

June 15, 1962 by S

July 3, 1962 by SAs N

June 12, 1962 by SAs
June 15, 19623 by SAs

b0k




TP 76-276

Contacted: June 13, 1962 by SA :
. June 16, 1962 by Sa and
a ~July 5, 1962 by 8A _
—

Contacted: June 16, 1962 by SAs
June 29, 1962 by SA

July 3, 1962 by SAs

- July 12, 1962 by SA

e ———
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TP 76-276 E;7!:'

- b
Contacted:  June 16, 1962 by 8 =4 NN
| TORRERSSE ame 29! 1962 by 8

July 3, 1062 by
=

04 Contacted:

June 16, 1962 by S“—ud-

The following are the known aunts and uncles of CLARENCE
and JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN who are residing within the Tampa Division:

an

e )

004
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I

Contacted: June 16, 1962 by Bu-.nd—

WaSs
3, 1962,

contacted by
na : 1 . " Bhe

1D 1Y

% l

i

0k




TP T76-276 )

y7¢4

A ——
R —
T —

I

‘Contacted: * 1962 by SAsHIN »:¢
Gly 3, 1962 by sas N« SRS

m _n!&
were contacted on June 18, ‘
at : ' ud“ |
an re-~contacted Dy
n n July 3, 1963. 574

During the akoy 4 &)

Joct CIARENCBMGLIH toono to tvo-year

ter=g 2or breaking and suntering at Thomas-

ville, Georgia in 1950, VERNICE MILLER

. Was accidentally electrocuted while work-
ing on a road during this prison term =~ _
when & dragline he was touching hit a
power line.

LO7




advised 8'7 ~D

e had no contact with the

that they
ANGLIN lubjoctl, JOHN WILLIAM and CLARENCE
ANGLIN, of any kind '1nco tho ANGLIN boys

were sentenced to Federal prison.

- _
Contacted: June 16, 1962 by Bis
July 3, 19632 by 8As

—

Contacted: June 16, 1962 by 8
July 3, 1962 by SAs

b 0%




TP. 76-376 : ‘ _

- hll.tivo- of lnbjact_

They adviase they hun maintained written corres-
pondence with subject At Alcatraz, and the last letter

was received from him aboUt three or tour noks prov:l.ou to this

: -~ i
dntexvisw. They saild th%? 528 a¢ Enovilsdge of ths plannod SsScaps

and that nb;loctl CLARENCE and JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN and FRANK LEE
NORRIS were unknown to them. They said that they did not know

ANy A8BOC £ any of the subjecis of this ianvestigation, :
:I.nclnding o might be conttctod by the tugit.tvu a.nd both

— — . — I R W gy

promised their iull cooperaiion in the eveni any of the subjecis

contacted them,
ormation b"—

Fdﬂud that she :lurni.
to the FB Tesulted in the apprehension o rollov-an

ing his iast OBCIPO Irom cnatody.

O
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TP 76-376 | |
EUAIMARCES OF CLARENCE AND .JOHN WILLIAN ANGLIN
' AT DAVENPORT, FLORIDA e

Among the subject JOHX WILLIAM ANGLIN - 570
being nint::l.nod gymt h.:su‘d mrth' nn ' 1958,
ex=li_AD Doused envelope bearing the name and address of
———

The following investigation was conducted by u—
on July 8, 19632 at Davenport, Florida:

W He -
A ers and advised his daugh-~

ter had one date with one of them before s At

that 1_:1_1;5 the ARGLIN hrothara vesided at in
Davenport, Florida lnd—dauxhtor was !ntro:uc!od to thea
by another couple residing at the same residence.

was shown pl‘mfompl: of the

it sha had Gﬁa - = Akl MY .‘-.CE

CARL MILLER,

e stated she
or writing to MILLER, but thal she may have. She
advised she married shortly aiter her date with MILLER and has
had no contact with him since.

taai they resided there irom June 38, 1957 until September 13,

1957 under the last name "MILLER." They identified CLARENCE

ANGLIN as CARL NILLER and stated they never heard the other

brother's first name. They further advised that a cousin, name

unknown, of the MILLER brothers also resided with them. The

gﬁiy forwarding address they had for the NILLERs was Bradenton,
lorida, o )

there £ ch 14, 1957 u

to the NILLER brothers. .
— " Y7L
w0

- 12 -

also renided
ntil September O, 1957 and was close

L 10
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AT RUSKTN, FLORIDA )

|

ey were lnterviewed by
on June 18, 1962 and they advised
that they were friends o2 the ANGLI

kin and subject

JOHN WILLIANM ANGLIK had accompanied D & fishing boat -

. On two or three shért trips, 10 or 12 years age., Since that time,
the sending and receiving

their associations have been limited to
of Christmas and birthday cards, and they have not oth
corresponded or been in contact with JOHN ANGLIN. The
advised they do not know CLARENCE ANGLIN,

b7¢

s & friend y7))

wed

bro ‘ elr common residence in Ruskin, Florida., He
stated that he worked with JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN at the Tropicana
Company in Bradenton, Florida, and this employment occurred at
least a year before JOHN nvicted of bank robbery
and sentenced to prison, dvised he had never ac-
tuallJ;y :et CLARENCE ANGLIN, although he has seen him and knows
who he is,

—stlted that he had had no contact by -
carrespondence or any other means with either CLARENCE or JOHN
WILLIAM ANGLIN since their incarceration and had mo information
concerning the escapees from Alcatraz other than that which he —

read in the newspapers.

) . . be

- Ie state! Fe coul! !e considered a friend of .

7 G A U

-F* P

subject JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN and friendshi 1.
oped through JORN ANGLIN dating ughter,
for about 6 months before he was known ‘'be in trouble of any

bl |
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+p 76-2376

_ kind. * s21d he vrote to JOEN ANGLIN vhile he was in {=3/)
the Federa son &t Levisburg, Pa., but has had no contact of
oAb Eind ¥ith JORN ANGLIN 81008 chiedi ittt detondlcatraz.,

d no contact with JOHN AN
nowledge, since JOHN ANGLIN has been incarcerated.
said he k not acquainted with subject

was contacted on June 1
d on July 3, 1962 by Bis

&g

and before
JOEN WI GLIN was sentenced to Federal prisen for bank
robbery, she had considered herself a girl friend of JOEN WILLIAM
ANGLIR. 8he advised that she had no knowledge of the planned .
escape of subjects, had not been in contact in any way with any
of the subjects of this investigation, but knew the ANGLIN family
had advised JOHN WILLIAM of her marriage and did not feel that
the ANGLIN brothers would consider contact with her.

WILLIAM EARL PRYOR

¥ <
Vi

4
A

-—
— §
-

= 14 _
= 18 =

bla
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July 3, 1932,“ advised su“ud b’]L
that he did not know subjects CLARENCE and JOHN

LIN except as members of the ANGLIN family, and had 570
no information which might assist in this investigation. He -
advised, however, that he employs 6 or 8 local boys for fam

work and he would be alert for talk about the ANGLINs or for

any word concerning them of possible value to the FBI.

o

¥
}

il

S 2

45 Y
PRy

M

f‘ﬁ

&
&

¥

s T

H
b

7 A 2

understands the ANGLIN subjects': mother,
lieves subjects are drowned.

—

s
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AT TANPA, FLORIDA

Y, ».avi
Il through
at which tim o her,

an escapee from !'lor:lda Btato Priuon, Ra.:l.:tord,
Florida. BShe stated about 2 or 3 months after she met CLARERCE

and JOHN ANGLIR, both men were arrested in Ohio by the FBI for
bank robbery. She stated that she then wrote to CLARENCE ANGLIN
during the f£irst two or three months of his incarceration, but

he did not 1iké her letters as she was "preaching te him"™ and

msha -'I-nPlrsAd narﬁ.-}\nnd.nnn Bha statad that this was threa or
three and one-half years ago and lho has had no contacts of any
kind with CLARENCE or JOEN WILLIAM ANGLIN or with other members
of their family since that time,

"SJ.GBIIOU on du.l.y o
July 6, 1963 by BMFM!
on July 9, and 10, .

CLARENCE ANGLIN and the following five men escaped
from Florida State BRoad Camp at Perry Florida on April 30, 1952:

—
-

-_

ANGLIN was later arrested I:I.th- in Brookaville,




TP 76-276

[ & . an

Heo advised that he has a high op{n:lon of subject

ANGLIN and considers him a friend, but said he has not

seon CLARENCE ANGLIN sinece they were arrested at Brocksville,

:mi-;g;. and returned to the prison camp alter their escape attempt
Rn .

stated he had no knowledge concerning any other
subjects of this investigation and said he had mo informatioa coa-
cerning the whereabouts of CLARENCE or any other subjects, but

that he would not tell the FBI or other law enforcement agency

if he did have any knowledge.  He said he had no kmowledge con-
cerning any acquaintances, associates or relatives of any of

the subjecis, but if be did, 4e would mot tell ithe FBI or oiner

law enforcement agency and he alse advised that if CLARENCE ANGLIN
contacted him for help, he would help ANGLIN and said he wvas
*"pulling for the escapees all the way.” L7L

The following information was developed co
other four men who escaped with CLARENCE ANGLIN and

NURRAY LEROY ALLEN :

’ Investigation by New Orleans reflects ALLEN
- iﬁii“i A “io accident aggroxmtely rebmaﬂ‘ 1960, ﬁ

e w7

| |

The following investigation r
Fﬁa conducted or July 12, 1962 by 8 at Winter
ven, Florida: ' g :

s g

N

\
3

-17 -

oIS
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It should be noted that during.investigation of the L-,L
Alabama bank robbery for which ALFRED, CLARENCE and JOHR - : .

WILLIAM ANGLIN were sent to prison, it was determined that
subject JOEN WILLIAM ANG,

er
1057 to January, 1955 =t (SEEEEARRARMRRAAAR R

B -2V, N O =

bl
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contacted en June 12, 1063
by SAs n Bhe was
14, 18, F y 3, 6 and 963 b

and contacted o i '
had contacted B:wo
information regarding the escadees. ' - b?é

m«uo& she has not seen ALYRED, CLAR-
ENCE or ANGLIN since their trial for bank robbery -
in Alabama, 8She said she had corresponded with JOHN ANGLIN,
but he—has not written to her since he was transferred from

the U, 8. Prison at Lewisburg, Pa. to Leave ison, but
he has sen ing cards each Christmas tmnd to her
children. *dﬂ.ud that she obtained 1 ion about
JOHN ANGLI rough reading his letters to his parents. She
also advised she last wrote to JOHN ANGLIN about a month before

- 19 =~
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TP 76-276

she heard he had escaped from Alcatraz. 8She claimed no knowledge
that the escapees vwere planning an escape or of their vhereabouts.
She advised that if JOHN WILLIAN ANGLIN made good his escape
attempt, he will call or contact her. BShe pledged her coopera- g
tion to the FBI, saying she does not want the ﬁmx brothers b’IL

hnrt. bhut sha wants tham raturnad +o cnetodv_

=

e

‘ q stated on July 12, 1962 that the ANGLIN family
now believe the boys drowned and she is inclined to agree this
is possible because if they were a he feels certain they
would somehow let their mother an know they were all

right.
—— s b

subjects S o She advisged '

she does not consider CLARENZE oF LIN dangerous. lﬂD

She advised that she maintains clogse contact with the ANGLIN
family in Ruskin, Florida., She said JOHN ANGLIN was very. fond
of his mother; that CLARENCE ANG himself and neither
boy cared much for th advised that

- 20 =
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interviewved Jointly vith
separately. Co
; July 3 and 6

ntactl uu 12,
on July 3, 1962 by S

m“niuhu\ no additional information con- Y2
cerning subjects 1anithut furnishod by hin vife. Heo
. - R &0 M B ] t . sl.}" .

50

through JOEN, but knov vory littlo about thel.
S . . . s e
RUViIE®SU @ BIG no no'.l..ug. DI 'Fll
escape from !!catr&z or the whereabouts of the fugitive
He said he read in the p

At 11:40 p.m., July 2, 1962, adviged
that about dusk (7:30 p.m.) on July 3, 1982, he wasd driving

and passed a 1959 or 1960, dull dark red or maroon Corvair,

two door Sedan with two men, the driver and a passenger, in .
the front seat. He said the driver appeared to have long side—
burns and he thought that could have been JOHN ANGLIN. He said
he got only a glimpse of the driver and other occupant as he
passed the car, but because of a similarity of appearances
between the driver and JOHN ANGLIN, he circled the block and

again passed the car. This time, the driver appeared to have
hunched down. but he mt a :r‘l-l-n-n of hia nmfi'la and alan

- e W pram  meows w e

thought the other man possibly favored CLARENCE ANGLIN. He
advised that from these two brief glimpses of the men, he con-
considered the possibility that the driver could possibly have

- 921 -
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been JOHN ANGLIN and the other man CLARENCE ANGLIN, 572:
noted that the Corvair was first manufactured
in 1960, advised he did not ebserve the license 1/

plate on the Corvair and the only distinguishing feature he

could recall concerming the twe =en was that ths driver had

long sideburas, but as he recalls, the driver's face was thinaer
and more drawn than the photographs of JOHN ANGLIN which appear
on the FBI Wanted flyers and identification orders. He said he
did not see tgo features of the passenger in the Corvair, BHe
said that iis told him that JOHR ANGLIN oiten
wore long side . aid that the oaly other thing he re-~
calls was that the men wore light-colored shirts.

‘ said this incident occurred when he was
driving west on Kensington Avenue, which is in the residential
area of the southwest portion of Tampa, Florida. He said the
Corvair came south on Renellie Drive South, turned east on
Kensington Avenue and passed him, He thought the Corvair was
hoaded toward' ' South Manhattan Avenue where he lives, so he
went south oa Kensington one block to Euclid Avenue to circle
the block and follow the Corvair, but the Corvair did not go
to South Manhattan, but went south on E. Royal Palm Circle
and again passed him on Euclid going west quite fast toward
South Westshore Boulevard and Gandy Boulexard which leads dir~

HOME q aIté 10MO, discussed the 1néidont
with antil shortly after 11:00 p.m. when they

decided to call the Tampa Office of the FBI. *
adviged he could furnish no other information concerning the
men he observed in the Corvair or the Corvair itself.

—

e said she

was quite gur ey callsd the FEBI ¢hat her hushand

might have seen the ANGLIN brothers, but after discussing this

incident many times with her husband, she is now convinced.

he did not see them.
pot

e - wd oh

1-1 »

P, Py, e ey — e Mo D g | A = e o g W R——
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It is noted that the ANGLIN hrgil ALFRED, CLARENCE,

und‘JOEl IILL;AI wore arrested

IIIIIIII!!!I!l!Il!!!!!!IIIIIIlI!II!l!!!!IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII""'!LC-
‘viged ) d no contac ¥ brothers

since their arrest in his h wAS COnN=
tacted Junme 13, 1962 he SAs and on

July 3, 1863 by SAs

T e ———
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EMPLOYMERT

AT BRADENTON, FLORIDA /
TROPICANA FRUIT COMPANY ' ti’ !;Zn

On June 35, 1952,"
Tropicana Fruit Company, 1001 venue X., Bradenton, Florida,

the personnel record available of JOHN W, ANGLIN to BA
This record coatained the following 1ntornution:

Name JOHN W, ANGLIN

Address Route 1, Box 205, nulkin, rll.
Position labor, Cold Room at $1.35
Description Vhite mals, single, two

dependents (parents), date of
birth: May 2, 1930, Georgia,
age 37, Phone No, 47=-7793
Previous employment Farmer
Education Rlementary school, 8 years,
Ruskin, h;gh school, 1 year,
T Y

If injured, notify

pryeyr i T Y -
uuLy 9y AP 'FU OPPLEROSr 10,

1937 (Cold Room)

deind that the subject could have been
employed a picana prior to 1957, however, detalled employ-
ment records were not kept by the company until early 1956

and the only information available on the earlier records

would be time and attendance.

VR rrther stated that the subject was nmot
reconmended for rehire since he was released on account of his
inability to master the job and to measure up to the require-
ments and because of poor attendance.

Empioyed

The "farm work"™ listed by the subject on the above

employment records was probably in the Ruskin at either
the Coungu Farms or on a farm owned by the &tuﬂy,
vised, -

— AVRA DTIOYY

L 4
& d nwn.&n. £ LAJEL L AAEL

Federal Prison records, Atlanta, Georgia, indicate

sub CLARENCE ANGLIK was employed by C. L. OOUNCIL and Son,
and + Ruskin, Floridas. :

-24 -
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Interviews with the ANGLIN family and with acqua ce
contacted in Ruskis, reflectdd that C. L. COUNCIL 'L‘)D
hired warious members of the ANGLIN :!uily including

ANGLIN, for work, and that C, L. COUNCIL died ubout & YOAT

age. est his farm and moved north seven or eight

JOAXrs ago ‘curreat address was anot known.

Information was developed during oont::tl at Ruskin

o ANGLIN bic
and contacted
vised he did not know C N i AN ad
his knowledge, they had not boen uployod on his :!a.rl. '

‘ 62, Sis and contacted fl)
o advige ANGL rothers had
never been employed on their ut had been arrested for

stealing tools belong to the*tu‘ This arrest was by
the Sherift's Office, Hillsborough County, Tampa, Florida.

W« co:tractor, who re 6’10
Ruskin was interviewed June 12, 1963 by SAs
He advised that he had employed subject JOHN

years ago as a laborer for part-time work.
AT TANPA, FLORIDA
AJAX OIL COMPANY :
?advued that in the latger part of Yz
19 ct WILLIANM ANGLIN was employed as a truck driver
by who was at that time, operating a small business on b’w
Gandy Boulevard, Tampa, called the Ajax Oil Company. Ee n!.d

the business was delivering fuel oil to r
ARGLIN worked there for about one month.
d that when JOHN WILLIAM ANRGLIN was
residence in Tampa 1 r pa.rt of 1957,
ed for a short while at Shell Service Sta.tion.

YRS EEI L SERVICE STATIOK oo

On July 3, 1962, SAs
that this station is now

tation from g
dvised that he not know the ANGLIN escapees
and had no ormation concerning them. ‘

-25 -
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DANG AD not recognize photographs of ALFRED ANGLIN,
CLARENCE ANGLIN ¢x FRANK LEE NMORRIS as aayene he had ever

~seen. He smaid he recognized photographs of JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN

" a8 & helper he had employed for two or three wedks éa the’ n:l.ght
shift at his Shell Station. He stated that this employment was -
in the latter part ef 1957. He could not recill the mame being
used by JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN at that time and stited he knew of
no associates of JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN and had recsived no word
concerning him gince his employment.

Amo ns of JOHN WILLIAN ANGLIN bom \YoVd
naacasned oy WONNDMIN, Trave, Tiorice oo liioo it |0
R 4 A . 7 ] = el

e -‘JI -ddmass
. YA W ¢

&t

M @ d od the FBl had alFféady talked
to ald her husbind was in the
whoiesale produce business a and in Ohio., "She said she

knows of no associates or friends of the ANGLIN brothe
Lhat nanx mepbers of their family have worked for th
?uid she had no reason to believe that the boys
wou contact her husband and stated that her huba.nd Was soon
leaving for Ohio for the lurvest season.

On July  WAS
interviewed by SA ' ) o 07 &L
prodiuce business w X in Ohio. He stated w
that all the ANGLIN :tu:l.ly of Ruskin e worked for theam at
one time or another. He said that mb;ject JORN WILLIAN ANGLIR -
was achadnled ¢a work for him in tha snumsar ‘mantha. hnt coma :
mitted the bank robbery tor vhi.ch incarcerated,
advised that he does not plan to re-employ any of the.
family this coming summer., He adv rolationsh P
between his family and his brother nd the
ANGLINs was strictly employer-employee relationsiiip, and was
not a social relationship, He stated that JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN
was a good worker, but very quiet and you never knew what he.
was thinking. He said he did not know who any of JOHN WILLIAN
ANGLIN'e friends were. He stated that he had no information.

ey
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concerning the sscapees. He also advised that the ANGLIN
fanily is a close family, but he did not delieve that the
ANGLIN boys would risk a coatact with their parents, for fear
they would turn them in to authorities.

bdS



Ry

TP 76-276

CONTACTS WITH LAY ENFORCEXMENT AGENCIES
m

A reviev ef the FBI Identificatiom Records for subjects
CLARENCE ANGLIN, JOEN WILLIAN ANGLIN and FRANK LEE NORRIS, dis-
closed arrests withia the Tampa, Division. Coatact was. made -
vith the arresting agencies for all possible information coa-

cornias lubjoctl.

AT BARTOW, FLORIDA !SZ‘L.

_ 670

AT BRADIKTGI

unjects and their cescrxp-
Sebring Police Depart-
ment and t unty Sheriff's Office.

b7)
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AT BRUSKIN, FLORIDA

JOHM WILLIAM ANGLIN's FBI Identification Recerd indi- :
cates he was investigated by the Sheriff's Office, Ruskia, Fla,
ta tl:ic ,;:d 1947 and released, Fingerpriats were »et submitted
50 L] .

B4

e .. -0
ARASOTA, FLORIDA | "
T —
1C

D

.-

AT TAMPA, FLORIDA




4-750 (Rev. 12-

O

Q
O

8

- 4

14-88) y .4.9.9.9.9 ¢
{ o XRXXXX
! P6.0.9.0.4

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section_3552a

O by O (o)(7)a) 0 (dxs)
O b)) O ()7)B) O Gx2)
O m)3) X b)) O (xk)(1)
X (b)7XD) O k@)

O (b)7XE) 0 ()3)

O (bX7)F) O x)4)

O (bx4) O (bX8) O )5
O (b)x5) T (X9 L1 (kx6)
O (bXe6) O k7

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your
request,

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

For your information:

s
'

The following number is to be used for refe'rence regarding. these pages:

76 .206295. 117 %J__;_Q '

PSS 59 004.0000.05.0.0.0.44.4
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
X FOR THIS PAGE X

AP A A A R A R 2L AL A b W d DL RS Rh R M ML Ml Bk

FBI/DOJ




TP 76-376

escape from Alcatrazwe® discussed yith
Detective Division and with

'R

On July 15, 1962, the facts of th subie

0

y
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U2
s »ID
|

(It is moted that the FBI Ideatification Records
showed that subject was turned over to Sheriff's Office May 7,
1851 by the Police Department, Tampa, Florida). _

¥1D

y 15, 1962,
advised

fe stated- that all deputies c¢overing the Tampa and
-32 -
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Ruskin areas have been alerted for the possible presence of

escapees or for the development of any pessible infermation
cencerning the escapees.



Ty
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DIREr WAS 1

v 1] I.IIII.VIGIIIJ. zm:.uu.n; tll. LIIUINA V1080 ARULCGALOU
was formerly married to a maz aamed ANGLIN whose first

name was DOT known and who rtedly in prigson, Information
was also furnished that tho“ were uneqplo{:d and receiving
welfare assistance and that eft Raymond about two weeks

previous to receiving this information and their whereabouts are
not known.

Interviews with the ANGLIN brothers' immediate family
have determined that neither CLARENCE or JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN
were ever married or ever had any children.

T —— “M

they ad ey know of no girl._
or of any young boy

_’Eunpa, Florida, was also re-contacted
————— p. il dedeamdn

l-l JURY AV, J.'U. lt 'ﬂd.ull InJ.-U -ll.- -uva--u il

o zirl friend ot CLAREXCE ANGLIR
or of any young boy named .

‘ Amo ns of JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN being
maintained by Tampa, Florida since 1958 was a
motel rent rece ovember 4, 1957 and on the back of-

_this receipt was the name and address:

The following investigation m.'conductod by BA . : .'
on July 8, 1962: b‘) ya

1)

b2




TP 76-276 b‘) <

examnined the identification orders ef
the subjects and stated she did not know any of the three
subjects and had not seen anyone with similar appearances. She
further advised that gjg gpe had made any inquiries of her coa-

ceraing either of them She will advige the FBI if she
receives any information ue

JOHN ARGLIN's possessions being maintained by !’7
orida, since 1938 was a scrap of paper
ear e and what appears to be a telephone

number
The 1958 a, Floxrida telephone directory shows
telephone number listed neficial F ARy 674
962, SA contacted

% of Tampa Jul
= Beneficial Finance Company, 207
"1‘ that there were no employee named
: vork:l.ng for the Beneficial Finance Company in the 1957-19
- period, but she would check her records for possible informa~
; ti ng the ANGLINS. Omn July 13, 1962, she advised
SA that she had found that in 1961, the Beneficial
Finance Company had discarded all files throngh 1958. She said
she checked all other records at this office and found no

reference to the ANGLINs, and she a that the records
contain no information concerning

As it !,74

in reference to
this report as an acqi

1962, cont . -‘
'herme Pes1del in the latter part of 195:;“"
advis At there was never any five-digit ers

in Davenport or Auburndale, Florida and mo telephones with
the prefix 83,

notation could have been

-35 -
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FAMILY BERVICE, INC. RECEIPT FOUND AT TINE OF ARREST
OF ANGLIN BROTHERS IN 1958,

During the wearch incidental to tho'trf.it of the
ALY III"'.:.T T hm#h-ﬂ- ‘n- l\nn'b sk Tue wer == aie £= T1AK8 -

Wi WY SN Wl dldh SN ' .w"“'

" the Family Service, Inc. t:”
dated January 20, 1958 ia the
49, RS 0. 76284. .

vise o
vision ately should any information be rteoivod of

possible interest to this investigation.
RESIDENCE OF ALFRED and CLARENCE ANGLIN ~ 1957-1958

During the investigation concerning the bank robbery
far whicsh the ANCIIN hm'l-h-" wara sanvi n'l--ll 1% was assartai nad
that ALFRED ANGLIN and CLARENCE ARGLIN had resided at 10810
Nebraska Avenue, Tampa, Florida from November 23, 1957 until
the latter part of December, 1957, oxr early January, 1958,

contacted

30 advised that tﬁk;

. ng 0 110¢
vhite, one-room frame cottages, 1n a run~down condition, was
an inexpensive motel by her family since 1950,
advised that no record was kept of tenants and she
could not recall ever seeing any of the ANGLIN brothers or
having tenants bearing their names. At the time of this con-
ta the four cottages was occupied and this was.
by of Evanston, Indiana, who advised that he
had no xnow o?f snhjacts and had no knovledze of pertinence

to this investigation,
RESIDENCE OF JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIK -~ 1957 - 1958

—

——

Prior to the commission of the bank robbery in
Alabama for which the three ANGLIN brothers were convicted,
JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN resided at 4205 Sevilla Street, Tampa,

36
- 5P -
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Flarida am

were interviewed by su
the they had pur

The were showa photographs of the fugitive
and advised they had no knowledge concerning these individuals
but would be alert for any possible information concerning
these men and would immediately notify the Tampa FBI Office
should they obtain any information.

] b7

Y&

They said that their son had not
beéen contacted by mail oY otherwise at their address since the
ANGLIN brothers and MORRIS escaped Alcatraz and both advised
tl;ey would immediately advise the FBI of any suspicious contacts
of their son.

_m interviewed by 81“ k')c
on June 22, 1962 st Bt, Petersburg, and he advised tha

escapees, CLARENCE and JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN and FRANK LEE MORRIS
‘were unknown to him and they would have no reason to contact -
hi!a Ha said that if thasa individn-1- did contact him he -

would inform the FBI. AR

—_

Z7
- ZB* -
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OPFTIONAL FORM NO. ( b
. 5010-104

i UNITED STA1 ‘, “NT ’ ’

© Memo. wruum

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (76-26295) DATE:  7/25/62

;.  sac, INDIANAPOLIS (76-2167) (RUC)

SUBJECT: i (f\LCOS ) 5.7 l

ReBuairtel to IP dated 7/13/62,

es to many government
agencies from time to time, He stated he has repeatedly
admonished his son for his prolific letter writing in the
past, and stated bis son becomes fascinated by certain
events he reads about in the newspapers, or hears about

on this radio and television.

_—stated his son has no information
concerning captioned m d no in soever other
than his curpsity. SA advised of the
confidential nature of results of FBI inves gations,
and he stated he understood and would so advise his son,

Office in e past.

In view of the foregoing info no
Identification Orders were furnished to” and no
further investigation being conducted r garding this
aspect of captioned matter.

neous files at Indianapolis !
has written to the Indianapolis (}\

SUBJECTS ALL NV ED N BBE

BE CONSIDERED EXTREMELY DANGEROUS,

lmap 7 95—\ |
425;:? .:Z;.sa") "‘»\ \
<2 - Bureau ) ~ 239 2%
2 ~ Ban Francisco (76-2887) ' -
1 - Indianapolis S— -
$7& ﬂ

${

@_)* S | 1962
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el Date: 7/26/62

Transmit the following in

|

|

|

|

|

\

!

§

$

|

|

S i
{Type in plain text or code) —:
!

|

Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL
{Priority or Method of Nailing)}
________________________________________________ b .
. To : Director, FBI (76-26295)
V/ Attn: Crime Records Division

o SAC, San Francisco (76-2887)

3
/ o~ ' t
\C;LLCOS
~.. - /&
of the UPI News Service,

on 7/25/52,—
appeared at the San Francisco ai iiei ie siiﬁ he is collabo-
rating with a friend of his.

€cent escape o
ree subJects involved in captioned case from Alcatraz
Penitentiary in San Francisco, namely FRANK LEE MORRIS, JOHN
WILLIAM ANGLIN and CLARENCE ANGLIN.

said that he and-plan to put their idea in
writing in the preparation of a script or story concerning this
incident which they then hope to sell to some agency or company
connected with the television industry with the ultimate thought
of having a 30-minute or hour story on television in this regard.
He stated he had no formalized plans at this point as to who

he would refer such a story or script to, except that the idea |! '/I
is for a television program, L/

advised that the over-all general format of such
a program would be a short portion of time devoted to the
background of the three escapees, including such items as what
led their lives to crime, various crimes they have participated
in, information concerning their prior incarceration in other :
penitentiaries and reasons behind thei(cfransfe s_to Alcatbazullf1

“ZOALS

Q- Bureau Be -OH z
1862 - -

* B’)L:b. e g L

Y - : -
. Il*} !

‘ W WA )
U' Sy ) ." .' !,‘ ]
N A
Approved: ! A

Special Agknt in Charge

Sent
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He said the majority of the story would be devoted in a dramatic
fashion to the details of the escape., He said their present
thinking is that professional actors will be utilized; however,
there would be no speaking parts and the entire story would be
narrated by someone, He continued that with respect to details
of the escape, they intend to. develoP the idea of two possible-
endings to the story, one relating to the actual escape on the .
part of the three individuals, and the second ending relating

, to the possibility of their hav1ng drowned in San Francisco Bay.

o With respect to the details of the escape and the enactment
of the escape, he sald that he dld not anticipate any authority -
from the Bureau of Prisons to utilize the actual Alcatraz
Penltentlary but did have in mind the possible reconstruction

of the various areas of the penitentiary on a television set.

He said that being in the news media business he realized
that the FBI, since the announcement of the escape, has maintained
a strict no comment to any inquiry made; however, he said that
he was coming to the FBI not in an effort to obtaAn details
relative to the escape but, rather, to ascertain if we could
furnish him with certain points relative to the background and
past history of the subjects involved. Specifically, he requested
the following information:

1. What personality and characteristic background
we could eive hnnnﬂ-'ﬂn"no each 1hd1\l1dnal_ such

W wwmale - e i =4 = 7 4 E e = =201

as indications of short temper, 1Q rating, any
indications of mental instability, general
attitude toward society, and any: other items that
go into the make-up of ‘a person. i :

2. Educational records of these individuals;
specifically, the identity of the schools they
attended, how far they progressed and grades
achieved.,

3. The general attitude of each individual involved
at the time of their various arrests. For
example, as to whether they were cooperative
in admltflnc theip vlolatlons. whether they were

surly, reactlon to law enforcement at the time,
and any other item along this line, =

ST
w2
oD
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4, Their familv relationship, specifically as to
whether thev were close to any one person in
the family--mother, father, brother or sister;
whether they have maintained correspondence with
them, received visits from members of the family .
and if so, which particular member visited or
wrote to them more so than the others; their
family situation from the standpoint of wife,
children, and their attitude toward the family.

was advised that, of course, the files of the FBI ‘7‘:.
are considered confidential. He said that he realized this ,
fact, particularly with respect to a pending investigation such

as the escape. However, he said that he intended to contact

the Bureau of Prisons, both here and at Alcatraz and through
appropriate authorities in Washington, D. C., in an effort to

obtain not only the information requested of this office but,

also, any information he can get concerning details of the

escape. He said that while he has no deadline he did have in

mind formulating his ideas to the point of writing +q have a '
presentation in approximately two weeks.- R ‘ 2;7‘:‘

-was advised that this office would be unable to furnish
m th nior

im the information he reguested in view of the fact that this
is a pending investigation; however, he was furnished with coples

of the Identification Orders which had previously been made

available on a nation-wide basis. b?‘
This information is being furnished to the Bureau in

view of the fact that intends to attempt to develop this

situation into a television program and for the infomatw

o

the Bureau in the event further inquiry is received from
directly and through the Bureau of Prisons.




V. VAVANRAY

ESCAPED FEDERAL Piusogzn = BANK ROBBER
CLARENCE ANGLIN .

—- FBI No. 4,731,702

Photograph taken 1960 Photographs taken 1958 \a\‘\ \}‘

DESCRIPTION .

Age: 31, born May 11, 1931, Donalsonville, Georgia (not supported by birth records) \S

Heighy: 57117° Complexien; Light

Weight: 160 to 168 pounds Race: White

Build: Medium Nationality;: American

Hair: Brown - OQccupations: Caobinet maker, farmer,

Eyes:  Hazel laborer

Scars and Morks: Scar left side of upper lip, scar between eyes, scar right forearm,

cut scar right ring fingez; tattcos, "ZONA® and scroii ieft arm, *NITA® upper right arm

Fingerprint Classification: 18 O 27 W 100 21 .
. L 27 W OIC

CRIMINAL RECORD

Anglin has been convicted of burglary, bank robbery and attempted escape.

CAUTION

ANGLIN HAS BEEN CONVICTED OF BANK ROBBERY AND WAS IN POSSESSION OF
FIREARMS WHEN LAST ARRESTED. HE HAS A PREVIOUS RECORD OF ESCAPES
CONSIDER EXTREMELY DANGEROUS.

A Federal warrant was issued on June 13, 1962 at Scm Francisco, California, charging Anglin wItl"
escaping from the Federal Penitentiary at Alcatraz in viclation of Title 18, U. S. Code, Section 751.

bqé ~ IF YOU HAVE INFORMATION CONCERNING THIS PERSON, PLEASE NOTIFY ME OR CONTACT

A YOUR LOCAL FBI OFFICE. TELEPHONE NUMBER IS LISTED BELOY.
o 5, =
g ; Kl ’
N m §¢
2 §' = ECT%!
26 FEDERANBUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
& pl 3, L')/ UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
FWer No. 305 “ WASHINGTON 25, D. C. ‘
June 14, 1962 G-z s \E, NATIONAL 8-7117 (4 0

Cre e S
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ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONER_ - BANK ROBBER

JOHN WILLIAM “ANGLIN

FBI No. 4,745,119

D
=
{
—
.
. Fa . \‘
Photographs taken 1960 \Q‘Q
DESCRIPTION
Age: 32, born May 2, 1930, Donalsonville, Georgia (not supported by birth records)
Height: 5 10* Complexion: Ruddy
Weight: 140 pounds Race: White .
Build: Medium Nationality:  American L A
Eyes: Blue Occupations: Farmer, laborer 7
Hair: Blond L

Scars ond Marks: Scar left side of forehead, scar on left forearm near wrist, scgr left
side of abdomen, small scar left cheek

Fingerprint Clossification: 20 L 29 W I00 18
1 12 w 00l

™
CRIMINAL RECORD

Anglin has been convicted of grand larceny and bank robbery.

CAUTION
ANGLIN HAS BEEN CONVICTED OF BANK ROBBERY AND WAS IN POSSESSION
OF FIREARMS WHEN LAST ARRESTED. HE HAS A PREVIOUS HISTORY OF AT-

TEMPTED ESCAPE. CONSIDER EXTREMELY DANGEROUS. -

1 162

b-Jis 95~
NOT RECORGEG™
10 Jug ¢
J

{

a iy, i
A Federal warrant was issued on June 13, 1962, at San Francisce, Californie, charging lin with
ion 751.

i

escaping from the Federal Penitentiary ut Alcatraz in violation of Title 18, U. S. Code, Se
¢ iIF YOU HAVE INFORMATION CONCERNING THIS PERSO", PLEASE NOTIFY NE OR & TACT

_ YOUR LOCAL FBI OFFICE. TELEPHONE NUMBER IS LISTED BELOW. 7&:-4
Y _ "‘@v l&
‘Q . : DIRECT

G TE 26295~ FEDERADBUREAU OF INVESTIGAT! £
NITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JU &E =4
Wanted Flyer No. 306 WASHINGTON 25, D. C. oy ke
June 14, 1962 TELEDMAONE, NATIONAL 8-T117 ~, ©

R Crec 5~ < b7< Ny

R
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T . “n ;-:- , 2‘ Illllll_ .
FEDERAL SURERD OF $A/ESTIGATION : Mr.
0 COMMUNICATIONS O k7. =
‘ ~ T IUL2 8196 <~ s
KELETYPE Me

URG 7-28-62 3-13 PM EDST TTS Miss Holmes
, DIRECTOR, FBI, "76-26295%, AND SACS-S DALLAS, OKLAHOMA CT¥y———
*76-2555%, AND SAN FRANCISCO “76-2887%

FROM, SAC, PHILADELPHIA "76-1993" 3P 74

oA w am m amm

Erieos) 8

RE SF TEL JULY TWENTYSEVEN LAST. 674_

recorns usp LEwissure REFLECT (NN

JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN, REGISTRY NO. TWO FIVE ZERO THREE FOUR DASH NE
27, :

RECEIVED LEWISBURG APR. FIVE, FIFTY EIGHT, TRANSFERRED USP, LEAVEN-.

VORTH, JAN. TVENTY, SIXTY. S /o avcLIN wouLD KNoW EACH OTHER _

AT LEWISBURG. et e 2626 2?5’—5/02/

END PAGE ONE...f, ', & - |

R 1o AUG 2 1962

» —




PAGE TWOaeaeeee™76-1551" PH 6’)()
FOR INFO DALLAS, RE SF TEL ADVISED WARDEN OLIN G. BLACKWELL,
FORTYSEVEN S. PENITENTIARY, ALCATRAZ, CALIF., ADVISED JULY TWENTYSEVEN

wsTant THAT 1A TE S

S 0 JuLY TWENTY SEVEN ADVISED ASSOTIATE ARTHUR DOLLISON OF
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION.

WS :ovisco riat cvor= N viovote, A cusTopiaL oFFICER
FOR ALCATRAZ ON NIGHT DUTY DURING THE MONTHS OF FEB., MARCH, AND APRIL
SIXTY TWO, ALLEGEDLY RECEIVED OR WAS TO RECEIVED FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS

FROM SUBJ FRANK LEE MORRIS ASSIST SUBJS IN ESCAPE FROM ALCATRAZ.

W - =0 7ia1 cuors QI unauoTE WHO IS BELIEVED To BE
atcatraz custonial orricER{ NN :rriovi: oF sEveraL

YRS., WAS TO RECEIVE ADDITIONAL TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS FROM SUBJ MORRIS

roLLowIng ESCAPE AND AFTERWJ nap arrancED To OBTAIN caRr FoR usE
OF ESCAPEES AFTER THEY REACHED MAINLAND.

S - oviseo AT vas o aRrance Turu on: W
A FRIEND OF JOHN ANGLIN AND FORMER INMATE LEWISBURG PEN., LEWISBURG,
PA., APPARENTLY WHILE JOHN ANGLIN WAS ALSO INMATE AT LEWISBURG, TO SECUR
CAR IN ORDER TO EFFECT THEIR ESCAPE.
END PAGE TWO.eeo oo

-




- =rg ,"

0 )

~ " e
PAGE THREE....PR ¥76-1551" v 1574:

s B :ov:s: D :v:xc 15 OKLAHOMA CITY, ADDRESS UN-
knowN, AND THAT [ Berieves ancrin srotrERS ARE viTH|NEY

S s7ATED THAT HE WOULD NOT TESTIFY TO THE FOREGOING INFO IN COURT

WHICH WILL BE FURNISHED FBI.
VARDEN BLACKWELL ADVISED THAT THE FOREGOING INFO WAS TELEPHONICALLY
FURNISHED TO MR. EVANS, ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF PRISONS.
paLLas wiLl pETERMINE 17N RELEASED7A2 FURNISH OKLAHOMA CIT\

RESULTS OF FILE FCI, TEXARKANA. SUTEL.

QAN THaAM_
<GRIN PRIV

BUT WILL OVER WEEKEND WRITE OUT ALL INFO IN HIS POSSESSION WHICH HE

viLL Furgsk To assoc1aTE vaRDEN (MMM ov suLY THREE 2ERO, NEXT ,
e csco. IFJ INDENTIFIED AND LOCATED DISCREET NEIGHBORHOOD IN-
VESTIGATION ONLY SHOULD BE CONDUCTED IN EFFORT TO DETERMINE IF ESCAPPEES

SEEN IN AREA. '
SUBJS ALL CONVICTED BANK ROBBERS AND SHOULD BE CONSID EXTREMELY

DANGEROUS. -
END AND ACK
WA KM 3-26 PM OK FBI WA JDS

OC OK FBI OC IC -
SF OK FBI SF EAN

DL OK FBI DL TEW . k .
TU DISCY

41




SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

/31762
L‘7 BACKGROUND

is the inmate at
Alcatraz who furnished to prison
officials information that a
custodial officer allegedly recei:
ed $500, to assist in escape 2nd
was to receive additional $2804.
after arrangin car through
former inmate to
meet escapees at mainland.
lead being afforded vigorous
handling and sourcd is being
protected.
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FEQERRL BUREAD U0y © Troiiigh
cmm&m OF JUSTICE
COMMUN!CATIUNS TION

JUL3 0196
. Roten o
TELETYP . Suollivan o
1 Trttap
Tele. Rooml e
Miss H.lr-en.
Miss Gandy__...

N——

/ 7-30-62 8-34 PM PDST  EMK -~

nmrcron. 'FBI  /76-26295/ AND SAC, OKLAHOMA /76-252
M SAC, SAN FRANCISCO /16-2887/ 2 P
@Akahaz_ Escapees
REMYTELETYPE JULY TWO SEVEN LAST, AND OKLAHOMA CITL TELETYPE TO
DIRECTOR JULY TWO EIGHT LAST.

) Fuu’ ALCATR: » ’ rv ’
ADVISED JULY THREE ZERO INSTANT THAT ANY INTERVIEW or‘ :

W AT TiIS TIME UNDOUBTEDLY WOULD JEOPARDIZE HIS PERSONAL

SAFETY AHD 'INDENTIFY HIM AS THE SOURCE OF INFORMATION FURNISHED. 3)‘
UARDEN BLACKWELL STRONGLY SUGGESTED A COQOLING OFF PERIOD

OF SEVERAL DAYS PRIOR TO INTERVIEV oF NN
IN VIEW OF WARDEN BLACKVELL-S SucGESTION, INTERVIEW oF [N

WILL BE CONDUCTED NO LATER THEN AUGUST THREE NEXT. INTERVIEU OF OFFICER

Ly @ D,
OKLAHOMA CITY WILL DISCREETLY DETERHINE 1
HOMA ON JUNE ONE ONE DASH ONE 'ruo-l.is'r,. DATES OF ESCAPE. 18 AUG 2 1952

J ISCREET INQUIRIES DETERMIN

IH I"ACT, IN OKLAHMTY, Ollotew
DMA CITY SHOULD THEN INTERVIH!EH 3HII‘I ON PREMISE FBI INVESTIGATION NECESS-

ATES INTERVIEW OF PRIOR INMATES KNOWN TO ESCAPEES.

N END PAGE QNE
AN O G,
U t hJu {2 PR A

b9




-
b)

PAGE TWO Y4

OKLAHOMA CITY REQUESTED NOT TO MAKE ANY INQUIRIES REGARDING INFOR-
mat1on FurNISHED BY [ AT THIS TIME.

SUBJECTS, ALL CONVICTEJ BANK ROBBERS, AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED
EXTREMELY DANGEROUS.
END AND ACK PLS )
E WA 13-19 PM OK FBI WA NH
oc OK FBI OC TGF
TU DISCVT

LE - & MEreT




}
t” ':V O - ' J Mr. Tolson .

a’ Mr, Belmont.
a1 e S ke
OMMUNICATION Mr.
oY PR 8196 074, e

Mz, Ev

Mr, Mal
ml

Mr, Suiliven..

Mr, Tavel s

Mz, Trotter

Tels, Ro0Dt oo

"' _ Mil.l. Holmes ..

. ' Mise Gandy.—

g

S ———————.

e §
0 DIRECTOR, FBI /76-26295/, AND SAC SAN FRANCISCO /76 Yomppp—
ROM._ SAC QKLAHOMA CITY /76-2555/ 1P '
CRLCOS. '

RE PHILIADELPHIA TELETYPE THIS DATE. 5‘7 41510

O DISCREET INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED
ti1s DATE INVESEEM n~ercusorsioon veriries presence o NN

BUT NO INFO_". DEVELOPED THAT SUBJECTS HAVE BEEN IN AREA. NEIGHBORHOOD

coveraGE aRRANGED. No INTERVIEW OFfJJJE BEInG CONDUCTED PENDIN
RECEIPT FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS. '

SUBJECTS ALL CONVICTED BANK ROBBERS AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED
EXTREMELY DANGEROUS.

Ep ack opR pLs X114 . 2
WA g-21 PM OK FBI WA JDS . REC- 92 ‘Zé - ’?C,” _;'Z'jo |
SF 0K FBI SF JRF ) -

Tu BOTH  DISCVY

o5




- )8 (Rev. :a_-u-sn : -ﬂ-—h_;.._‘ . -
s T Ty Mr
. O Mr.
: . 4 - Mr.
h’, FBi . . Mr.
"” & | .“"-~-f---mtgj "
| Date:  7/27/62 JAR LS
T PLAIN TEXT My,
ransmit the following in — Mr.
{Type in ploin texi or cods} ‘Mr.

AIRTEL ATRMAIL %ﬁ??“ﬁf
" il
(Priority or Method of Mailing) “Maty 'H?l,mel___
e e e e e e e ) Miss Gandy. f
- 1Oz DIRRCTOR, FBL (T76-26295)
FROM: SAC, SAN FRANCRO (76-2887)

VB
e (Cneo) -

It is noted that interviews conducted with relatives,
friends, and former assoclates of the escapees, has developed no
information reflecting that the escapees have, in any manner,
communicated with those individuals.

Interviews conducted with former lnmates developed
no information reflecting the escapees have communicated with
those individuals.

The offices receiving coples of this communication
must coatinue to insure that all relatives, friends, assoclates,
or contacts of the escapees immediately report to the Bureau and
the San Francisco Office, the recelpt of any informatlon indicating
that the escapees were successful 1ln reaching shore.

All offices must be alert to the poasibility that
the escapees were successful in reaching shore and that they
might eventually attempt some form of contact with relatives,
friends or associates, However, no information has been developed
indicating that the escapees héd in fact reached shgre.

Bureau -~

- Atlante (76~2246)
1 = Mobile (76-848) -.
1 - New Orleans (76-2u36)
1 - Oklshoma City (76-2555)
1 ~ Savannah (76-1272) ]
1 = Tampa (76-276)

- San Franclsco.
e B2

LeRroveds Sent
f’j 6 Kﬁrmcem in Charge




S . » 4 -~ . .
SPECIAL msn&m%msxob /.

~ Summary:  Inmates Morris and the
two Anglin brothers escaped from Alcatraz
on June 12, 1962. An inmate
alleges & custodidl jofficer was bribed
by Morris to assist Jin the escape.
This is being thoroughly checked into,

EL

‘o
iLf!
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s oiRpe DUREAT OF MESTiGhsrdh
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTIO

JUL 2 8 1962

\ Tele. Room——
Miss Holmey —
] Mins qundr_._
URGE -27-62 S-51 PM PDT JRF .
DIRECTOR, FBI /76-26295/, SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY /76- 2;55/ q@‘n—-—-‘
. SAC, PHILADELPH -
FROM SAC, SAN FRANCISCO /76-2887/ 3 P
(O mcos) o 57‘4 =

WARDEN OLIN G. BLACKWELL, U.S. PENITENTIARY, ALCATRAZ, CALIFORNIA,

apvisep uy Two sEven nstant, THAT 1vvaTE\EEEEEEEERE
SN > 75 DATE ADVISED ASSOCIATE

S O THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION.
S ovISED THAT GUQIE YNQUOTE, A CUSTODIAL OFFICER
FOR ALCATRAZ ON NIGHT DUTY DURING THE MONTHS OF FEBRUARY, MARCH, Am)-i
APRIL ow&‘cmz:sxx TW0, ALLEGEDLY RECEIVED OR WAS TO RECEIVE.FIVE,ZERO

ZERO DOLTARS FROM SUBJECT FRANK LEE MORRIS TO ASSIST scsazcrs IN FHE
ESCAPE "F.ROM aLcatraz. SR Novoss !

WHO :d‘.,-sm.m:vsn TO BE ALCATRAZ CUSTODIAL orncznﬁ AN
£

oL
B‘IPLOYEE OF SEVERAL YEARS, WAS TO RECEIVE AN ADDITONAL - TUO 'IERO ZERO

O DOLLARS FROM SUBJECT MORRIS FOLLOWSING THE ESCAPE 'AND AFTER |
hnan ARRANGED TO OBTAIN A CAR FOR THE USE OF THE ESCAPEES-AFTER
ADVISED THAT WAS TO ARRANGE

THEY nzacnzn THE MAFNQND,
bink BB 1 A7 FordSin
THROUGH ON phienn or BBEThNGE TN ANT" 4" FORTERINMATE
OF LEWISBURG PENI'EEI!TIRRY 1.1-:w1 BURG, PENNSYLVANIA, APPARENTLY WHILE
Im AUG 6 1962
END PAGE O .
.1 ) SE’NT DIRE:y‘éR Ex 1 1 3 —— s
A1 a 8
oX AUG 13192
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PAGE TWO
'IJOHN ANGLIN WAS ALSO AN INMATE AT LEWISBURG, TO SECURE A CAR IN ORDER
Vo 7
“To EFFECT THEIR ESCAPE. b7¢L

S o :s:0 v« WD 1S L1vinc IN OKLAHOMA CITY,

appRess unknown, AND THATYNJJBELIEVES THE ANGLIN BROTHERS ARE WITH
STATED THAT HE WOULD NOT TESTIFY TO THE FOREGOING
INFORMATION IN COURT BUT WILL OVER THE WEEKEND WRITE OUT ALL INFORMA-
TION IN HIS PoSSEssIoN WHICH HE WiLL FurRNISH To assoc iaTESSEEEEENGD
_ON JULY THREE ZERO NEXT, WHICH WILL BE FURNISHED FBI.

1 WARDEN BLACKWELL ADVISED THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION WAS
TELEPHONICALLY FURNISHED TO MR. EVANS, ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF
PRISONS. ' .5, Peritentiory

- Yy
PHILADELPHIA WILL IDENTI THROUGH RECORDS USP,

LEWISBURG, AND SET FORTH LEADS TO LOCATE, FURNISHING OKLAHOMA CITY

acs vrorvatIon 1v EVENTSQ Locatep AT oxianoma city.

SHOULD NOT BE INTERVIEWED AT THIS TIME. 574
FY ann LocaT N

f ARD LA L —

.| wrerview o 1s To BE CONDUCTED UNTIL SO REQUESTED BY SAN
rranc 1sco.  IFYQEJ 10ENTIFIED AND LOCATED, DISCREET NEIGHBORHOOD

TTEMPT TO IDENTI

SEEN IN-AREA.
END PAGE TWO

-

| INVESTIGATION ONLY SHOULD BE CONDUCTED IN EFFORT TO DETERMINE IF ESCAPEES
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PAGE THREE ..

ZERO NEXT IN VIEW OF FACT THAT INTERVIEW ON JULY TWO SEVEN INSTANT
S P

WOULD COMPROMISE HI:

b Amwre s -

OSITION AND REVEAL THAT HE WAS FURNISHING

INFORMATION. | Ly YA
roLLowInGg INTERVIEW OF JSJJNJJEEENWvI1LL BE INTERVIEWED.

SUBJECTS ALL CONVICTED %ANK ROBBERS AND SHOULD BE CONSIBERED
’ EXTREMELY DANGEROUS.

-
3
A TYT TV AR A YA ST 4 LIAND __iwwvy & T TA
W GNVULLY WL FWllWUW LT

END AND ACK PLS

WA 1-03 AM OK FBI WA JS
0C OK FBI OC ETA

PH OK FBI PH AEC

TY DISC

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT SAN FRANCISCO TO VERIFY INFORMATION
rurN1sHED BY ISR vvABLE TO BE INTERVIEWED UNTIL JULY THREE

o7

L
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' U. S. DEPARTMENT ' JUSTIC :
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

JUN2 91962 -
:I' -*“E -JJ‘:L?L

6-29-62 12-15 PM  PDT

SLEE “FROM SAC, SAN FRANCISCO /76-2887/ .
“4 I
RE BUREAU AIRTEL JUNE TWENTY SIX, SIXTYTWO, REQUESTING WHEN

LIFE PRESERVER FOUND ONEHUNDRED YARDS EAST OF ALCATRAZ WOULD.EE FQRWARDED

TO FE1 LABORATORY. 5 AUG?z'snsz
LIFE PRESERVER TOGETHER WITH VOLUME OF EVIDENCE RECOVERED. THIS

(

CASE BEING FORWARDED THIS DATE IN EIGHT PACKAGES AIR MAIL, REGISTERED.

END AND ACK PLS
/3-17 PJ OK FBI WA NM T

ov
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URGENT &-7-6212-36PM CST @Q1J hEN

[

©  DIRECTOR , FBI /76-26295/ AND SAC, SAN FRANCISCO / 16 =TRE Ty

&A(h OKLAHOMA CITY /76-2555/ 2P 574‘
ALCOS.

RE SAN FRANCISCO TELETYPE AUGUST SIX LAST.
Y 10cATED AND ADVISED RE KNEW JOHN ANGLIN AT?!
LE'UISEURG, PENNSYLVANIA. HE SAID HE HAD HEARD ABOUT ALCATRAZ L L
ESCAPE BUT WAS NOT AWARE JOHN ANGLIN WAS ONE OF ESCAPEES. Zo

WAS UNABLE TO IDENTIFY PHOTOS OF CLARENCE ANGLIN OR SUBJECT
G . ur HAS MAD NO CONTACT WITH ANY EYCAPEES

[T B8EY WP 2558 &7 w s -

AND DOUBTS IF THEY KNOW HOW TO CONTACT HIM AT OKLAHOMA CITY. HE
ADVISED HE DID NOT CORRESPOND WITH SUBJECT JOHN ANGLIN AT '
ALCATRAZ.

U pe———————

e /

e, -
— OXKLAHOMA CITY. INQUIRY AT THIS ADDRESS

MADE AND NO INFORMATION DEVELOPED SUBJECTS HAVE BEEN THERE.
SN sTATED HE IS ON CONDITIONAL RELEASE AND HAS NOT BEEN
3 X
OUT OF THE STATE 'OF ‘OKLAROMA.. HE SAID'HE VOULD CONTACT THE FBI
-—

IN THE EVENT SUBJECTS CONTACT HIM AE XE wm'rs NO PART OF 'm}:u . -
nra e~ I 7

AND DOES NOT WANT TO GET IN TROUBLE: xi‘ﬂg’zﬂ‘ % - 5{0@} /5 =/ /
' END PAGE 3‘\@, |
| RLAG A ne.

\ _— —

\9’ 13 AUG 8 1962
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SUBJECTS ALL CONVICTED BANK ROEBERS AND SHOULD BE CONSIDER-
ED EXTREMELY DANGEROUS.

END AND ACK IN ORDER PLS )

VA 240 PM OK FBI WA JHM

SF OKNXXX OK FBI SF DJB

TU BOTH DISCM

bS5 9




/ OPTIONAL PO MO, 10
$010=104—81

UNITED STATES GOV, “NMENT ;

Memorandum -

TO  : DYRECTOR, FBI (76-26295) paTE:  8/7/62

- (2 .
- . N o g -
R .- r T )
- g

oo T 3 v ' i Li .—-: : :-' | .:‘-. X _;
RN ! ~.’ I o A ’&“ﬁ#j TEAT :‘4;?.'.‘,#
e putet, 872762, and veport of oA NN Y

Atlanta, 7/26/62.- dppropriaté correctlons. i, X

P p

anta eoples.’. . . ot g ¥ S -

and ext Asamid oni extended leave, .= -
. and explanations w e obtained upon his return to. 0Tl
. duty, 8/20/62. that-the dissemination of - <o ¥zl -
* the peport of 3A was restricted to the Bureau . - v .7
“and 3an Francisco, the office of origin, both of which ERIR
were. aware of the caution-statement which had previously - . -
been set forth. Agents handling leads in Atlanta Office o

have previously been made aware of the necesaity of the .
caution to be exercised. . . i e e o T

Explanations from SA—will follow upon
his return to duty, 8/2:;/6/. _ : N )

" ALL SUBJECTS ARF CONVICTED BANK ROBBERS AND SHOULD
BE CONSIDERED EXTREMELY DANGEROUS. . T ,

/ o - :‘ . : A @
ki _ ' - S i

8 J Bureau.’
- Atlanta

. d!__ - - 1-;(?'\;‘-;7"- -¥ r i 'y ‘.:-:-‘-f:

W

»

g 76 aeadeiag

-
v

-

o i ey
SRRVt weig go B,
. t. :; 1_ /' -
WEEN a7 M
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SPECIAL anEs'rxGA'ng DIVISION

| Y/7/62
BACKGROUND : L?L.

_15 inmate who provided
warden, Alcatraz with information
that a prison guard assisted in
plans and made arrangements for

an automobile to be provided for
escapees. Guard allegedly received
$500 for assisting and was to .
receive an additional $2200 when '
the escape was made good.

Lol
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F??F

OM SAC, SAN rRAHCISCG /76-28871/ 1 P—
Aleatraz Escapegs.

93 Re Cerevce Saw Fravecisco {c.\(e./yf& %75*5 %

REMYTEL JULY THIRTY, ONE NINE SIX TvO.

{ELELYPE
tReEND”  8-6-6€2 . €-32 PM PDST  EMX T : ;
brrecToR, FBI /16-26295/  AND SAC, OKLAWOMA 1ty ns-z‘ssr-———-
| 7Z.
I 2

DECLINED T DISCUSS ALCATRAZ ESCAPE INCIDENT ANY FURTHER THIS DATE. b74
MIGHT HAVE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND, IF SO, HE WILL

SEND WORD THROUGH WARDEN 1o sA\NER or INTERVIEV AT A

warer pates pELteved THATQ MIGHT REQUEST SUCH INTERVIEW WITHIN NEXT

FEV DAYS. INQUIRIES AS TO ALCATRAZ EMPLOYEES ALLECEDLY INVOLVED BEING

HELD IN ABEYANCE SO THAT COMPLETE DETAILS MIGHT BE AVAILABLE FOR INVES-

“-
WILL BE ABVISED OF / -~

wae

JLOSELY AN 1

AT
ﬂl-l

=4

% 4.1
D BUR

Q

TIGATION, MATTER BEING FOLLOWED
SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENESH_L&J Jupe wi- -~
OKLAHOMA CITY-SHTEt'PERTINENT INFORMATION DEVELOPED TQ.DAIE RE

\ -

SUBJECTS AT LARGE ALL CONVICTED BANX ROBBERS AND SHOULD BE CONS-

SIDERED zx'rznnm.vlr'nancznous. ' R L 2 b Qﬁ‘) -~ / }7

&y

[

END AND ACK PLS

9-37 PM OK FBI WA MLL en-107 25 AUG 8 1962
oc .o.x FBL OC TGF . — ,
\am HEER I . &
V74
) 0

bb&
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UESUKIPTION S O RN e

Age:.. 32, hQrp,_Muy 2,' J93Ql Don_ul,‘ville, Geor ia 1not sqpport’ bg b}rth records) ;g
MM\" &5' Lﬁ "‘w‘iﬂg"' A Tat il «.: .-‘-.: ‘ ifiaﬁnﬂdf" -:.v-s-hv-“

Weight: 140 pounds Race: White :

Build: Medium Nationality:  American

Eyes: Blue Occupations: Farmer, laborer

Hair: Blond

Scars and Marks: Scar left side of forehead, scar on left forearm near wrist, scar left
side of abdomen, small scar left cheek

| &
Fingerprint Classification: 20 L. 29 W I0O

. I 12 W 001

~
O

CRIMINAL RECORD /@' 711 y

Anglin has been convicted of grand larceny and bank robbery.

CAUTION |
ANGLIN HAS BEEN CONVICTED OF BANK ROBBERY AND WAS IN POSSESSION 3
OF FIREARMS WHEN LAST ARRESTED. HE HAS A PREVIOUS HISTORY OF AT- :
TEMPTED ESCAPE. CONSIDER EXTREMELY DANGEROUS.

A Federal warrant was issued on June 13, 1962, at San Francisco, California, charging Anglin with
escaping from the Federal Penitentiary at Alcatraz in violation of Title 18. . S, gode, Section 751.

IF YOU HAVE INFORMATION CONCERNING THIS PERSON, PLEASE NOTIEY, ME_OR .CONTACT
YOUR LOCAL FBI OFFICE. TELEPHONE NUMBER IS I.iSTED BELOW. \VOT RECORZED

® JUN 21 1952 Q}

a $ —_— R )
:;mEE'T‘ﬂ“‘ “m%*

j S FEDERABBUREAU OF INVESTINATION

o 4 JUN 26. 1962 /.» | UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Wanted Flyer. No. 306 4@/ | | WASHINGTON 25, D. C,
June 14, 1962 ; ‘_ TELEPHONE _ NATIONAL 8-7117
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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OFFICE OF ORIGIN

FAN PRANCISCO

AREPORTING OFFICK

OAN FRANCISCO

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

6/12-27/62

DATE

&/29/62

WF #307. I0 #3584 - FUGITIVE;
JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN
WF -#306, IO #3583 - FUGITIVE;
CLARENCE ANGLIN

82 - FUGITIVE;

CHARACTER OF CASE

b‘lc.‘“‘!

EFP - CONSPIRACY

K24,

'Ihe title or his report

COVER PAGE

A RS
033 / . oo o 13

APPROVED 4 ey ) DO NOT WRITE IN snc#(a.ow :
“"SEE COVER PAGE B 7é - 162 ?f’ / SJ M-
— oo

qu- P 5 2 1962 -|®

i F!o- ac B
,wﬁw L
o m-n.m.i. Recerd of Attached Report

Reguest Recd.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.
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COPIES MADE:

(zg:zlggreau (76-26295)
A, San Franclsco

kos Angeles é76-3;89)(1nfo )
San Diego (76-124 (Info.
Portland (76-1462)(Info.)
Seattle (Info.

Phoenix (Info.

Las Vegas (Info.)

Butte (Info.)

Salt Lake City (Info.

New Orleans é 6-2436){ Info. )
Tampa (76-276)(Info.

Atlanta (76—2246%(Info.

San Francisco (76-2887) Er’ -

reFeRencE:  Report of SA NN ::t-a 6/19/62
at San Francisco.

3

S e et e

ADMINISTRATIVE

CAUTION - ALL OFFICES

TIGAT

| PORMATTON SHOULD HAPPEN TO FILTER BA K TO INMETES AT KICﬁTRAZ

w-f ) BE 1IN JEQPF A*n‘ DUE THE, VICIOUS AND

NG O : D A INCARCERAT

Due to the national interest in this matter, an
additlonal copy of this report is being furnished to the Bureau
since other than ordinary dissemination may be necessary.

There have been numerous reports received in this
office as to ltems located on beaches in the San Francisco bay
area; as to dilfferent individuals seen in boats, on the streets

- B =

COVER PAGE
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1 and various hotels, as well as suspiclous occurrences during

the pertinent period. In addition, day-to-day contact with ]
various police agencies in the Bay area has been made which

has necessltated additional inquiries relative to certain
crimes being committed. Each such report has been immediately
investigated and no evidence uncovered whatscever relating to
the Escapees. The reporting of such investigation would entall
the dictation and transcription of some 100 pages of negative
information and then serve no useful purpose. The San Francisco
file contains the complete record of this type of lnvestigation,
and 1t 1s not presumed that same will be reported further.

-

A subsequent report will be written which wlll set
forth the scope of the search in the San Francisco Bay area
by thls office and other agencies together wlth a description
of the neighborhoods conducted. Also, the results of Laboratory
examinations presently being conducted as well as results of
pertinent phases of this investigation as it relates to the
Escapees willl be set forth., It is flelt that the Inclusion 1in
thls report of the results of a voluminous amount of negative
type investigation would deter from same since this report has
dealt primarily with the evidentlary and positive results of
this investigation.

LEADS

Copies of thils report have been furnished to the
Los Angeles, San Diego, Portland, Seattle, Phoenix, Las Vegas,
Butte and Salt Lake Clty Offices so that they, as surrounding
offices, will have complete details of this escape and in
accordance wlth Bureau instructions.

Copies of this report are being sent to the New Orleans,
Tampa and Atlanta Offices since MORRIS' home area 18 considered
in New Orleans and the ANGLIN brothers! pertinent relatlves are
in the territory covered by the Tampa and Atlanta Offices.

-~ This investigation 1s being handled as a special by
the San Franclsco Office, and all leads have been set forth
and are being covered on an expedite basis.

- 0% =

. COVER PAGE
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FD-204 (Rev, 3-3-59} C \
UNITEiJ STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, SAN FRANCISCO

K&
Repert o ) Ofcs  SAN FRANCISCO"

Date: June 29, 1962
Field Office Eile #:70-2887 Bursau File 1 T6-26295
- 3

FRANK TEE MORRT

it AR VAN Al A lv‘“us. L
" JOEN WILLIAM ANGLIN; V£,
CLARENCE ANGLI:

Chorocten

ESCAPED FEDERAIL PRISONER - CONSPIRACY
Synopsis:
At 7:15 a.m., 6/12/62, officers of the United States Penitentiary,
Alcatraz, California, discovered that FRANK LEE MORRIS, JOHN
WILLIAM ANGLIN and CLARENCE ANGLIN, all imnmates, had escaped
from their cells, leaving flesh-colored dummy faces in their
beds., The escape route consisted of holes dug through the back
of their cell walls near ventilator area; c¢limbing plumbing
pipes in utility corridor behind cells to top of cell block,
where they broke through bars and ventilator 1id onto roof.
Apparently climbed down from roof on the bakery smoke stack at
rear of cell house, over the fence and to the northeast shore l:
of the 1sland. Investigation indicates escape evidently .:74__
occurred around 10:00 evening. A similar
hole found in cell a8 well as a flesh-

colored dummy face. they had left him

:37 p.m. On supposedly to return = sh
hole, and not seen since, Iater that night
ed the hole in his cell, proceeded to roof, a rtained

they had gone. He returned to his cell and to bed. Claimed
Escapees had taken a six foot by fourteen foot raft made from-
rubberized raincoats of inmates and three yoke life preservers
similarly made. These articles had been made and stored on top
of cell block under cell house roof, and E 8 had worked on
same 1in evenlng after breaking out of cel stated they

planned to escape to Angel Island in San Fran

Bay and
then to~mainland, where they would commit burglary to obtain
guns and clothl teal a car and leave area, Search of cells

of Escapees and! covered hack saw type blades, spoon

d is loaned to
This dociment contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBEI. It ia the property of the FBd an
your agency; it and lts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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handles with sharpened edges, four flesh-colored dummy faces,

"popular Mechanics" and "Sports Illustrated" magazines contain-

ing photographs and description as to making rubberized rafts

and lifesaving type vests, paint, paste, tape, and twine

between cells, evidently used as a signal device, Search of

area on top of cell block indicates same used as workshop by

Escapees, A life preserver made from olive drab rubberized

material cut from immates' ralncoats, a partially completed

raft of similar material, electric drills fashloned through use

of a motor from the prison vacuum cleaner and one through use of
motor from barber clippers, liquid plastic, a homemade perlscope

and miscellaneous items located there. A homemade wooden

paddle and about 100 feet of heavy black extension cord located

on cell house roof, and similar type cord located on beach. On
6/12/62, a wooden paddle was picked up near Angel Island in San
Francisco Bay, and on 6/15/62, a homemade life preserver

observed to wash ashore on Fort Cronkhite Beach;, which 18 on

ocean side of Golden Gate Bridge. On 6/22/62, another homemade

life preserver picked up in San Francisco Bay some 50 yards

eass of Alcatraz. All items similar in appearance and materlal

to those recovered at prison. On 6/14/62, waterproof package,
apparently made of inmate ralncoat materlal and containing

names, addresses, photographs and personal property identifiable L‘I <
wlth ANILIN brothers, plicked up in Francisco Ba n m -0
Angel Tsland and Alcatraz. Immate

stated o FBI Agents that he

initially in on escape plot. ] artver )
digging few holes in cell wa”. smerﬂ holes
in his cell but stopped along with Escapee avold detection
whlle plurbing being installed, and not told b gcnapees to

start digeginz again, ncovered in
some 36 ho.es : : z

- .
id JOHN ANGLIN in February 1962 showed him two files

o o ooy o} . : : complaint
wag filed 6/13/62 before USC, San Francisco, charging Escapees
MORRIS and ANGLIN brothers with violation Title 13 Section 751,

U. 8, Code, Federal warrants issued and bond recommended in the
amount of $50,000,00 each. On 6/20/62, USA CECIL F. POOLE, San

Francisco, advised he would consider prosecutive actlon at

-2 -
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proper time as to mm Identificatlion
records and descri on O ects ge or

SUBJEC'I‘S AT
LARGE ARE ALL, CONVICTED BANK ROBBERS AND SHOULD B
EXTREMBELY DANGEROUS.
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DETAILS: -
PREDICATION '5_7 L,

At T:55 a.m., June 12, 1962,
Correctional Officer, United States P
California, telephonlically advised SA
that at 7:15 a.m. on that date when the prisoner counv
three inmates were found missing in Cell Block B. The missing
inmates were FRANK LEE MORRIS, JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN and CLARENCE
ANGLIN. Dummy faces had been found in thelr beds.

P

O

74
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FD-302 {Rev. 1-25-80) : L’fEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA: |}

Da

June 18, 1962

ARTHUR M, DOLLISON, Assoclate Warden, U. 8. Penitentlary,
Alcatraz Island, California, stated that he was advised by
the control room at that institution that at sbout 7:15 a.m.
when the lnmates were being counted that officers had found
three dummy faces in the beds of inmates. He immediately
proceeded to the main cellhouse where he ascertained that JOHN

WILLIAM ANGLIN, CIRENCE ANGLIN and FRANK LEE MORRIS were
the inmates involved who had escaped.’

They had evidently effected this escape by way of
holes which they had made in the ventilator area in the rear
of their cells, They had evidently climbed up the plumbing
fixtures in the utility corridor immediately to the rear
of the cells to the top of the third cell tier. They had
evlidently spread the bars in the ventllator area to the roof
and removed the ventilator 1id. An immediate check was made
of the Island to locate the inmates. !

Later in the same day it was ascertalined that there was ¥;7‘:n

R the ventilator areg in the cell of inmate
> and that evidentls” was to have gone with
em bu eason was left beh e "'There was also

a dummy face located in ¢cell which he had proposed
2 gum ]

—indicated that the ANGLINS and MORRIS had escaped K7L
fr

om their cells about 9:30 p.m. on June 11, 1962. A
check of the area indicated that the ANGLINs and MORRIS after
golng through the hole in the roof had probably climbed down
the large black pipe by the bakery and over the fences. They
had then proceeded to the water tower and crawled down two
steep eubankmenta to the northeast shore of the island.
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Date |4<'

Guard, U.!._!!!entiary, A!c_atraz, Ca!ifornia, advised that on

June 11, ﬁe worked the 4 PM to midnight shift in the west

gallery. sald the west gallery 1s the catwalk located at
the west end ol the cell block.

”advised that at about 10:30 PM on June 11, 1962,
he heard & nolse which sounded to him like a person hitting the
end of anempty 50 gallon oil drum with the heel of his hand. He

he noise sounded like 1t came from the prison hospiltal.
My reported the noise telephonically to
said he heard the same nolse approxlimately
Men heard it a third time approximately five
minutes a¢f He said during this time he was on the tele-
phone with He said the last time he heard this noilse
it sounded e came from the "dining room cage"” which i3 a
guard post located outside the dining room wall over an alley way
leading from the cell block to the recreation: yard.

advised that after reporting these incidents to
he assumed that{ R checked them out.
.}

-
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June 25, 1962

"~
vare

U. S.
advised that on June 11, 1962, he was th
of the 4:00 p.m. to 12: 00 mi ht shift. He sald that
about 10: 30 ML 1962, he was in the prison control
center when telephonically called d t
he had heard a strange nolse 1n the cell house.

sald he turned on the listening device (paging system,
listened for nolse in the cell house, treatment unit and hospital.

He said he got he hoapital than a e else
said he then anon'gg}h
a ed him to the cell house.

said he walked through the cell house and proceeded
on to the prison hospital. He sald everything appeared to be
normal and there were no unusual noises in the prison hospital,

8o he returned to the cell house, He said everything appeared
normal in the cell house and there were no unusual noises, 80 he

ra‘l'."'rmnﬂ +tn the anntral nantan Usa oadd his saanah Af +ha nmdonn
o W s & W LA Wi WAL VA W A AT T A—F W ] FY4—1 MCAAL LA B Oewid VA ViiGs IJL uinb? WA

hospital arnd cell house took approximate.}y forty=-five minutes.

—
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Date 2/19/62

b«

resides
in He advised
that he has been an officer at Alcatraz Penitentiary for
aprroximatel tated that he was presently
on guard
: ., andup' count when

came running up to his desk at

: er have a dead man or a2 dummy

in the cell .block, I can't wake him up, I patted on the

pillow and rothing happened". "I went to the B cell block,
number 150 which is the cell of inmate JOHN ANGLIN. I reached
in to tap him on the head and it felt like it crumbled.

- I immediately slapped at the head and it rolled on the floor.
I phout&d to the other guards, tit is a dummyland I immediately
hrew off the blanket and stepped to cell 152 and slapped
off the blanket notiecing this was also a dunmy. I immediately
checked the cell of FRANK LEE MORRIS number 138 and noted it was

& dumy also. ‘I immediately sounded hen
called the control center and alerted I
then went to the corridor behind the B ce oc ecause

it was obvious that the immates had not escaped through the
front cell bars, I noted the rear air vent partitions on both
the ANGLINs cells had been kicked out. I then noticed

MORRIS' cell to be the same 50 noted
that the air vent on inmate cell number
140, 180 loose and immediately alerted other guards

rently attempted to.escape al
cell and s talkl
wher overheard state t

o shakedown could ever discover: thiéﬂan was holding up a
cardboard duplicate of the air vent and was ating it with

his fist. I then heard some officers in the corridor shout

that the inmates had escaped through a vent i1, the corridcr roof behi:
B cell block. I then returned to my ordinary duties’

—

0n6/14/62 G,Alcatraz, Island File $5F T6-2887

7 £
SA— B Date dictated 6/18/62

This document contains nelther racommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It s the property of the FBI and ia loaned to
Yyour agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed autalde your agency,




| i N v}

FD-303 (Rev. 1-25-80) t{’EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA \l

-

Date 6/19/62

S T W
advised that he 1s them Oy
and ha een in this position for ap tely

and has been emplo as an t Alcatraz
ary for approximatel
ed that he reaides

He advised that he came to work and started his shift
at 7:15 a.m, on June 12, 1962, He stated his first duty was
to give control center notification for the st

afiReaalinb.
1 _that at about 7:20 a.m. he saw officers nd
ﬂm to JOHN ANGLINs cell and overheard
shou 1s a dummy.

? I started towards them when inmate
a

e
advis

who was 1n cell block B, number 140, called me over
n saiqﬂay &8 well look me up too, I planned the entire

escape.’ then showed me his escape hole out of the rear
air vent into the utility corridor. I then immediately

proceeded up to the second floor level corridor and noticed the

air vent in the roof was open and was the obviows point of
escape to the roof from the cell block. I then returned to my
normal duties which was to arrange for the feeding of the
inmates breakfast at that time,
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6/19/62 .

advised that he
1

has held this position d has been
anm:since ed he had been !
an o catraz fo one exception

He

advised on June 12, 1902 &t about (:cU a.m, ne nearqa che
escape alarm loud speaker and immedlately proceeded to the
cell block from his residence which is located at He
advised thaf after being briefed on the details of the escape
he took four men t¢ the roof and noted the top..ef the vent

on the roof was pushed off and that the wagon wheel bar had
been bent. During a search of the roof they found the black
one-half inch diameter electrical extension cord approximately
one hundred feet long near the smoke stack near the north

end of the roof. They noted scrapings on the smoke stack and
that a supporting bar to this smoke stack had been bent and
appeared to be the most obvlious means of .the 1nmatea' escape
from the roof to the ground.
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advised that he is presently the l’ <:“
or aill personnel on Alcatraz Island. He

r

ha was notifisd o
apealer system.- He

advised he and after being advised of

the basic deta eded to the north end of the
cell block to the bakery smoke stack He advised that they

noted barbed wire sagging on the top of a cyclone fence

located approximately ten feet from the base of the smoke

stack. He stated they then noted a strand of cut barbed

wire on the top of the catwalk on the outside yard wall

fifty feet from the first fence. This spot 1s in the north

east corner of the island. From this spot)e noted grass bent

down near the water tower. This is about one hundred feet

from the last fence crossing. This bent grass area 18 towards

the beach and . there 13 a forty-five foot downward slope to

the road level. He believed that the irnmates then apparently
croased the rocad to the lumber and debris area to the edge

of the slope leading to the beach. He noted much torn and

bent down grass on a slope located in the northeast corner of

the island. It was approximately a seventy-five foot drop

to the hnnnh faownll 'T'ha. gsagwall 48 ahout four to gix fest

LS VL= Ao 4

escape at T: 30

High down to the water's edge and rocks. He advised the
found a one-half inch diameter black electrical extension

cord about one hundred feet long rolled up in a coll near the
rocks below the seawall.
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PHYSICAL EVIDENCE OBTAINED THROUGH

SEARCH OF CELLS AND ALONG ESCAPE
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On June 12, 1962,m0u5todia1 S <
Force, Alcatraz Penitentiary, located a Mae West type 1life

Jacket of olive drab rubber, two and one-half feet by one

and one-half feet with white valve stem held t the

lip which he furn Special Agent
ﬁcon June 12, 1962, advised that cket
wa 1 OCK B=

8 located on top of ce

- 1
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